TA’:OURI‘SI:’I TASIfiz)II::CdE& V%«WO RIDA

MEETING NOTICE

There will be a meeting of the Original Florida Tourism Task Force
on June 20, 2019. The meeting will be held at The Lodge at
Wakulla Springs, 550 Wakulla Park Drive, Wakulla Springs,
Florida, beginning at 10:00 a.m.

(Location Map on Back)



)

1%
e

&

&

The Lodge at Wakulla Springs
550 Wakulla Park Drive
Wakulla Springs, FL 32327

Wﬂulimﬂv
attution




The Originsl florids Tourism Task Force Meeting Agenda

6/20/19
Page 1
The Oniginal Florida V%«W
TOURISM TASK FORCE 0 RI DA
Meeting Agenda
The Lodge at Wakulla Springs June 20, 2019
550 Wakulla Park Drive, Wakulla Springs, FL Thursday, 10:00 a.m.
Wakulla County
PAGE NO.
I. Call to Order, Introductions
1I. Approval of Agenda 3
1. Approval of April 18,2019 Meeting Minutes 5

IV, Old Business

A. Committee Reports
1. Finance Committee Report 11
a. Monthly Financial Report Review and Approval -
March 31, 2019 and April 30, 2019
2. Bicycle Guide Committee

B. Fiscal Year 2018-19 Regional Rural Development Grant 81
1. Website
a. Attractions Maintenance and Updating
b. New Places to Go Town Pages
e-newsletter
Website Blogs
Ultimate Bicycle Guide Reprint
Domestic Travel Shows
a. Bike Expo New York
b. Midwest Mountaineering Spring Expo
6. Advertising Campaign
a. Digital Marketing
b. Print Advertising (UnDiscovered Florida, Florida Travel Planner,
Florida Transportation Map)
c. VISIT FLORIDA Retargeting Campaign
7. Brochure Distribution
8. Scholarships
a. Southeast Tourism Society Marketing College
b. Florida Governor’s Tourism Conference
9. Professional Organization Memberships

SANE S

C. VISIT FLORIDA Grants
1. VISIT FLORIDA - North Central Florida Fiscal Year 2018-19
Rural Area of Opportunity Partnership Program 87
a. Website Video Project

b. Formal Reimbursement Request
2. VISIT FLORIDA - North Central Florida Fiscal Year 2019-20



_.4_

e Driginal Flovida Tourism Task Force Meeting Agenda
6/20/19
Page 2

D. VISIT FLORIDA Report - Brenna Dacks
1. Report - Brenna Dacks
2. Destinations Florida Public Relations Video Campaign- Paula Vann

E. Staff Items
1. Senate Bill 596/House Bill 671

F. Other Old Business
1. Updated Task Force Member Contact Information 89

G. Announcements
V. NEW BUSINESS

VI Leadership Forum: The Lodge at Wakulla Springs
presented by Michelle Laxton, Director of Sales

Characterizing your Fishing Audience
presented by Savanna Barry, Ph.D., Regional Specialized Agent

VII.  Adjournment
Date and Location of Next Meeting:

The next regular meeting is scheduled for 10:00 a.m., July 18, 2019 in Bradford County at a location to be
determined.

r\original florida\task force meetings\agendas\2019\ofttf agenda 6-20-19.docx



okt oron 1 wEfgia

TOURISM TASK FORCE
Florida Georgia Citrus April 18,2019
5314 Boston, Highway, Monticello, FLL 10:00 a.m.
Jefferson County
MEMBERS PRESENT OTHERS PRESENT
Sean Plemons, Alachua County Donna Creamer, Task Force
Paula Vann, Columbia County Travel Show Coordinator
Russ McCallister, Dixie County Roland Loog, Task Force Volunteer
Patricia Watson, Gilchrist County Lois Nevins, By All Means Travel

Mariela Garcia-Rendon, Hamilton County
Susan Ramsey, Hamilton County, Treasurer
Katrina Richardson, Jefferson County
Nancy Wideman, Jefferson County

Craig Colton, Lafayette County

Jackie Blount, Madison County

Phyllis Williams, Madison County STAFF PRESENT
Charissa Setzer, Suwannee County
Dawn Taylor, Taylor County, Chair Lauren Yeatter

Sandy Beach, Taylor County
Thomas Herndon, Wakulla County

MEMBERS ABSENT

Ron Gromoll, Alachua County

Daniel Riddick, Bradford County

Will Sexton, Bradford County, Vice-Chair
Rod Butler, Columbia County

Lee Deen, Gilchrist County

Carol McQueen, Levy County

Tisha Whitehurst, Levy County

Teena Peavey, Suwannee County

Dale Walker, Union County

I. CALL TO ORDER, INTRODUCTIONS

Noting the presence of a quorum, Chair Dawn Taylor, called the meeting to order at 10:04 a.m. and called
for introductions. Leadership Forum speaker, Kim Jones, owner of Florida Georgia Citrus made a
presentation concerning Florida Georgia Citrus.

II. APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA

Chair Taylor requested an item be added to the agenda, the FY 2018-19 Regional Rural Development
Grant First Quarter Deliverables Report and Reimbursement request. Chair Taylor requested approval
of the meeting agenda, as amended.



ACTION:

The Original florids Tourism Task Force Meeting Minutes
4/18/19
Page 2

Nancy Wideman moved and Sean Plemons seconded to approve the meeting agenda, as
amended. The motion passed unanimously.

III. APPROVAL OF THE MARCH 21, 2019 MINUTES

Chair Taylor asked for approval of the March 21, 2019 meeting minutes.

ACTION:

Katrina Richardson moved and Nancy Wideman seconded to approve the March 21,
2019 minutes as presented. The motion passed unanimously.

IV. OLD BUSINESS

A.

ACTION:

ACTION:

Committee Reports
1. Finance Committee Report
a. Monthly Financial Report Review and Approval
1. February 28,2019

Nancy Wideman moved and Katrina Richardson seconded to approve the February 28,
2019 monthly financial report as circulated. The motion passed unanimously.

FY 2018-19 Regional Rural Development Grant First Quarter Deliverables Report and
Reimbursement request

Lauren Yeatter, Senior Planner reviewed the FY 2018-19 Regional Rural Development Grant
First Quarter Deliverables Report and Reimbursement request.

Nancy Wideman moved and Phyllis Williams seconded to approve the FY 2018-19
Regional Rural Development Grant First Quarter Deliverables Report and
Reimbursement request as presented. The motion passed unanimously.
Fiscal Year 2018-19 Regional Rural Development Grant
1. Website
a. Attractions Maintenance and Updating
b. New Places to Go Town Pages
No discussion occurred under this item.
2. e-newsletter
Lauren Yeatter, Senior Planner, reported that the spring e-newsletter was distributed on

April 1,2019. Ms. Creamer mentioned that “Nature is Our Theme Park” should be included
on the newsletter and website



3.

Te Driginal florida Tourism Task Force Meeting Minutes
4/18/19
Page 3

Website Blogs

Ms. Yeatter reported that Tommy Thompson continues to create new blogs. Chair Taylor
asked that the Task Force receive an email when new blogs are posted so that the new blogs
may be shared on social media.

4.

Ultimate Bicycle Guide Reprint

Chair Taylor appointed Mr. Colton, Ms. Creamer, Ms. Garcia-Herndon, Mr. Herndon,
Mr. Loog, and Ms. Richardson to the Bicycle Guide Committee, with Mr. Loog
serving as Chair of the Committee.

Domestic Travel Shows

a. Bike Expo New York

b. Midwest Mountaineering Spring Expo

Ms. Creamer reported on preparation for these shows.

Advertising Campaign

a. Digital Marketing

b. Print Advertising (UnDiscovered Florida, Florida Travel Planner,
Florida Transportation Map)

c. VISIT FLORIDA Retargeting Campaign
No discussion occurred under this item.
Brochure Distribution

Ms. Yeatter reported that an annual contract has been entered with CTM Media
Group.

Scholarships

a. Southeast Tourism Society Marketing College
b. Florida Governor’s Tourism Conference

No discussion occurred under this item.
Professional Organization Memberships

No discussion occurred under this item.



D.

ACTION:

e Orviginal Florida Tourism Task Force Meeting Minutes
4/18/19
Page 4

VISIT FLORIDA Grants

1. VISIT FLORIDA - North Central Florida Fiscal Year 2018-19
Rural Area of Opportunity Partnership Program

a. Travel Shows and Travel Show Assignments
Donna Creamer, Travel Show Coordinator, reviewed the Travel Show assignments.
Chair Taylor discussed continuing the service Ms. Creamer as Trade Show
Coordinator for the Fiscal Year 2019-20 Travel Show Partnership Program with
VISIT FLORIDA subject to VISIT FLORIDA providing funding for the program.
Sandy Beach moved and Katrina Richardson seconded to enter into a contract with
Donna Creamer to serve as Trade Show Coordinator for the Fiscal Year 2019-20 Travel
Show Partnership Program with VISIT FLORIDA at a cost of $1,100 per show, subject
to VISIT FLORIDA providing funding for the program. The motion passed
unanimously.
b. Promotional Items
Chair Taylor and Ms. Creamer discussed the need for giveaway items at trade shows.
c. 2019 Website Video Project
No discussion occurred under this item.
d. Ottawa Travel and Vacation Show
Ms. Creamer reported on this show.
VISIT FLORIDA Report - Brenna Dacks
Ms. Yeatter reported on the status of VISIT FLORIDA reauthorization.
Staff Items
1. Senate Bill 596/House Bill 671

Lauren Yeatter, reported on Senate Bill 596/House Bill 671 concerning the
Regional Rural Development Grant Program.

Other Old Business
1. Updated Task Force Member Contact Information
Updates were made to the Task Force member contact information.

Announcements



e Driginal florids Tourism Task Force Meeting Minutes
4/18/19
Page 5

Task Force members made announcements of interest to the Task Force.

V. New Business

VI. Leadership Forum: Florida Georgia Citrus
Presented by Kim Jones, Owner

The leadership forum presentation occurred at the beginning of the meeting.

Date and Location of next meeting

The next meeting is scheduled for 10:00 a.m., June 20, 2019 in Wakulla County at The Lodge at Wakulla
Springs.

The meeting adjourned at 11:18 a.m.

6/20/19
Dawn Taylor, Chair Date

Minutes prepared by Lauren Yeatter of the North Central Florida Regional Planning Council.

R:\Original Florida\Task Force Meetings\Minutes\2019\0F_MINUTES_4-18-19.docx



_10_



10:29 AM The Original Florida Tourism Task Force

Balance Sheet
As of March 31, 2019

06/10/19
Accrual Basis

ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings

Cash in Bank - Capital City

Total Checking/Savings

Accounts Receivable
Accounts Receivable

Total Accounts Receivable

Other Current Assets
Prepaid Expense

Prepaid Registration Fees

Total Other Current Assets
Total Current Assets
TOTAL ASSETS
LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities
Current Liabilities

Accounts Payable
Accounts Payable

Total Accounts Payable
Total Current Liabilities
Total Liabilities
Equity
Unrestricted Earnings
Net Income

Total Equity
TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY

Mar 31, 19

62,412.83

62,412.83

35,383.40

35,383.40

1,600.00
13,614.15

15,214.15

113,010.38

113,010.38

59,149.45

59,149.45

59,149.45

59,149.45

94,376.51
-40,515.58

53,860.93
113,010.38

—klge1



10:22 AM The Original Florida Tourism Task Force

06/10119 Profit & Loss
Accrual Basis March 2019
Mar 19
Expense
Legal Expenses 61.25
Marketing
Public Relations
Advertising 6,878.00
Total Public Relations 6,878.00
Trade Shows
Canoecopia 6,146.00
F.r.e.e Messe Munich Show 3,018.70
Houston RV Show 1,938.50
Nashville RV Super Show 1,762.52
NCFRPC Contractual Services 2,100.00
Ottawa Travel and Vacation Show 3,646.70
Philadelphia Travel Adventure 7,894.87
Promotional Materials 167.71
Washington DC Travel Adventure 8,259.89
Total Trade Shows 34,934.89
Website
Bloggers Fees 1,190.00
Total Website 1,190.00
Total Marketing 43,002.89
NCFRPC Contractual Services 9,750.00
Postage 55.78
Professional Enhancements
Marketing College 55.00
Total Professional Enhancements 55.00
Total Expense 52,924.92
Net Income -52,924.92

_12_

Page 1



1:10 PM
04111119

The Original Florida Tourism Task Force

Reconciliation Summary
Cash in Bank - Capital City, Period Ending 03/29/2019

Beginning Balance
Cleared Transactions
Checks and Payments - 20 items
Deposits and Credits - 2 items

Total Cleared Transactions
Cleared Balance

Uncleared Transactions
Checks and Payments - 10 items

Total Uncleared Transactions
Register Balance as of 03/29/2019

New Transactions
Checks and Payments - 7 items

Total New Transactions

Ending Balance

Mar 29, 19
98,244.81"
-33,401.36
15,000.00
-18,401.36
79,843.45
-17.430.62
-17,430.62
62,412.83
_ -14,595.56
-14,595.56
47,817.27

—13—Page1



The Original Florida Tourism Task Force

1:10 PM
0411119 Reconciliation Detail
Cash in Bank - Capital City, Period Ending 03/29/2019
Type Date Num Name Cir Amount Balance
Beginning Balance 98,244.81
Cleared Transactions
Checks and Payments - 20 items
Bill Pmt -Check 02/14/2019 1394 Steven C. Dopp X -1,486.32 -1,486.32
Bill Pmt -Check 02/14/2019 1389 Florida Outdoor Writ... X -175.00 -1,661.32
Bill Pmt -Check 02/28/2019 1396 Bike New York, Inc X -2,800.00 -4,461.32
Bill Pmt -Check 02/28/2019 1403 United Parcel Service X -2,070.09 -6,531.41
Bill Pmt -Check 02/28/2019 1401 Plemons, Sean X -1,511.86 -8,043.27
Bill Pmt -Check 02/28/2019 1397 Dopp, Steven X -1,248.92 -9,292.19
Bilt Pmt -Check 02/28/2019 1399 Hamilton County BO... X -1,236.06 -10,528.25
Bill Pmt -Check 02/28/2019 1402 Richardson, Katrina X -1,196.16 -11,724.41
Bill Pmt -Check 02/28/2019 1398 Garcia-Rendon Mari... X -439.58 -12,163.99
Bill Pmt -Check 02/28/2019 1400 Koons, Scott X -276.62 -12,440.61
Bill Pmt -Check 02/28/2019 1405 Dopp, Steven X -157.62 -12,598.23
Bill Pmt -Check 03/11/2019 1406 Blaine X -362.40 -12,960.63
Bill Pmt -Check 03/12/2019 1412 Worth International ... X -6,878.00 -19,838.63
Bill Pmt -Check 03/12/2019 1409 Player Expositions, ... X -2,982.26 -22,820.89
Bill Pmt -Check 03/12/2019 1410 Two Tree, Inc. X -607.19 -23,428.08
Bill Pmt -Check 03/12/2019 1411 United Parcel Service X -422.93 -23,851.01
Bill Pmt -Check 03/14/2019 1416 Creamer Donna X -4,400.00 -28,251.01
Bill Pmt -Check 03/14/2019 1417 Koons, Scott X -55.00 -28,306.01
Bill Pmt -Check 03/21/2019 1414 Two Tree, Inc. X -3,899.19 -32,205.20
Bill Pmt -Check 03/21/2019 1413 Richardson, Katrina X -1,196.16 -33,401.36
Total Checks and Payments -33,401.36 -33,401.36
Deposits and Credits - 2 items
Deposit 03/06/2019 X 15,000.00 15,000.00
Bill Pmt -Check 03/22/2019 Two Tree, Inc. X 0.00 15,000.00
Total Deposits and Credits 15,000.00 15,000.0q
Total Cleared Transactions -18,401.36 -18,401.36
Cleared Balance -18,401.36 79,843.45
Uncleared Transactions
Checks and Payments - 10 items
Bill Pmt -Check 02/28/2019 1404 Watson, Pat -2,454.44 -2,454.44
Bill Pmt -Check 03/12/2019 1407 Columbia County TDC -981.71 -3,436.15
Bill Pmt -Check 03/12/2019 1408 Gray, Cody A. -549.03 -3,985.18
Bill Pmt -Check 03/28/2019 1421 Southeast Tourism ... -8,545.00 -12,530.18
Bill Pmt -Check 03/28/2019 1420 Richardson, Katrina -1,640.38 -14,170.56
Bill Pmt -Check 03/28/2019 1423 Two Tree, Inc. -1,5679.20 -15,749.76
Bill Pmt -Check 03/28/2019 1419 Gromoll, Ron -1,408.71 -17,158.47
Bill Pmt -Check 03/28/2019 1422 Steven C. Dopp -167.71 -17,326.18
Bill Pmt -Check 03/28/2019 1418 Florida Department ... -61.25 -17,387.43
Bill Pmt -Check 03/28/2019 1424 United Parcel Service -43.19 -17,430.62
Total Checks and Payments -17,430.62 -17,430.62
Total Uncleared Transactions -1 7,430.6? -17,430.62
Register Balance as of 03/29/2019 -35,831.98 62,412.83
New Transactions
Checks and Payments - 7 items
Biill Pmt -Check 04/11/2019 1426 Creamer Donna -4,064.04 -4,064.04
Bill Pmt -Check 04/11/2019 1425 Beach, Sandy -4,041.60 -8,105.64
Bill Pmt -Check 04/11/2019 1427 Dopp, Steven -3,018.70 -11,124.34
Bill Pmt -Check 04/11/2019 1428 Peavey, Teena 1 -1,906.35 -13,030.69
Bill Pmt -Check 04/11/2019 1429 Two Tree, Inc. -680.00 -13,710.69
Bill Pmt -Check 04/11/2019 1430 United Parcel Service -485.87 -14,196.56
Bill Pmt -Check 04/11/2019 1431 VisitFlorida -399.00 ) -14,595.56
Total Checks and Payments -14,595.56 i -14,595.56
Total New Transactions -14,595.56 -14,595.56
Ending Balance -50,427.54 47,817.27
-14- ' '

Page 1



00006283-0042649-0001-0005-FCC31545033019193129-03-L

(I

ok

Tallahassee, FL 32302

Capital Ci
Bal:tk ity <

ACCOUNT STATEMENT

\

00006283 FCC31545033019193129 01 000000000 _
THE ORIGINAL FLORIDA TOURISM TASK FORCE Date 3/29/19 Page 1
2009 Nw 67TH PL Primary Account XXXXXXX2204

GAINESVILLE FL 32653-1603

Need a p
our cons

ersonal loan or line of credit? visit ccbg.com/loans for information about
umer credit products_and then simply apply online. we make it easy to apply

for the funds you need. Al1 Toans subject to credit approval; Equal Housing Lender.

CHECKING ACCOUNT

ANALYZED BUS CHECKING Images 21
Account Number OO0OKX2204  Statement Dates  3/01/19 thru 3/31/19
Previous Balance 98,244.81 Days in this Statement period 31
1 Deposits/Credits 15,000.00° .Avg Ledger Balance 96,033.96
20 checks/Debits 33,401.36 Avg Collected Balance 95,550.08
service Charges .00
Interest Paid .00
Ending Balance 79,843.45
. . DEPOSITS AND OTHER CREDITS

Date Description Amount

3/06 Deposit 15,000.00

CHECKS IN NUMBER ORDER

Date Check No Amount pate check No Amount

3/25 1389 175.00- 3/11 1399 1,236:.06

3/18 1394* 1,486.32 3/04 1400 276.62

3/11 1396* 2,800.00 3/07 1401 1,511.86

3/18 1397 1,248.92 3/05 1402 1,196.16

3/11 1398 439,58 3/08 1403 2,070.09
* penotes missing check numbers

RECEIVED
APR 05 2019
- NORTH CENTRAL FLORIDA
REGIONAL PLANNING COUNCIL

_15_

i e | e AT d AR | ssermes s 10
Lalatalant @ e eea mmimmiaA AAAI AAAF FAMALEZIEAASAANAA2400Q O



I

“¥% THE ORIGINAL FLORIDA TOURISM TASK FORCE

00006283-0042650-0002-0005-FCC315450330191 93129-03-L

N R

_16_

CAPITAL CITY BANK

2009 Nw 67TH PL
GAINESVILLE FL 32653-1603

ANALYZED BUS CHECKING

Date check No Amount
3/18 1405* 157.
3/15 1406 362.
3/27 1409* 2,982.
3/22 1410 607.
3/26 1411 422.

* penotes missing check numbers

Date
3/01
3/04
3/05
3/06
3/07

CHECKS IN NUMBER ORDER

=

page 2 of 4

DAILY BALANCE INFORMATION

Balance

98,244.81
97,968.19
96,772.03
111,772.03
110,260.17

Date
3/08
3/
3/15
3/18
3/19

3/29/19 page 2
Primary Account MXOXXXXX2204
000Xxx2204  (continued)
pate Check No Amount
62 “3/22 1412 6,878.00
40 3/22 1413 1,196.16
26 3/25 1414 3,899.19
19 /19 1416* 4,400.00
93 3/25 1417 55.00
Balance Date Balance
108,190.08 3/22 87,377.83
103,714.44 3/25 83,248.64
103,352.04 3/26 82,825.71
100,459.18 3/27 79,843.45
96,059.18

e imc=s AnAnA ARAE FAR2IEARA22N10102199.03-1



CAPITAL CITY BANK Page 3 of 4

m = ———
F =i ’ ey 13889
! ﬁ g\ § 4 ““:‘.,‘u 1 m—umiwww O
3 i » H Normgroxd PRl Ve e . - [
o ! g L 4] i = = ; :
g ! i 3 i BRIRI! Ficwics Ouitoor Wirkers Associon s-IT00
E . K £ H i e fouam
er} & i
g §E!\-»----—.--===!-rtr:-n::n-alx|-§ i E ;mmco\n";:‘Am = 1o
r E Gaingnvide, FL 32817 = =R -
s Isweo. e o Al
11053 L00EEE 027479220L713% e *OO3369" 106 ODGABE DeaL?9220Lr JoT ey

0 03/06/2019 $15,000.00 1389 03/25/2019 . $175.00

- 4'. TTRE b A ih, —— . ——
1394 s
INuténrpl.m-wna::::uum :@ Ozt o . Vhﬂlur-;»“ L ol ‘!I L 1398
R i s . e ETreTT i "‘"""“":“"'”""" - 282019
BRI swvanc.Don a14a88.32 a BEAT® oy raw Yok, i £72,50000
Ona Trowssnd Fins s 3210 botans Two Travasns E voLuRs
seem - . Do e, N
. Lske Cly, FL 32055 P - 475 Averside Gr. 130 Flaor e s 2 g
e o j[- o MNTYOR Y Y011 e
- S LT LT ML TCELD e e S P RSESET ST Sl AT
rOD L3900 4OL3 1005881 QzaL7az20ue - QU390 wOE3L0DCAEN EEETECE R

1394 03/18/2019 $1.,486.32 1396 03/11/2019 $2,800.00

1397 1398
\0' hturn:L“'Mm"ﬂww | Oz i m rel mmu—umumﬁ EB:P w
Norih Fiorlds s RIREENY v e Narth Florida i
_ - 2287013 I 2282019 i
—_——
SHRES staven Dopo s124802 a BT warints Gerols Rendon smawss | L4
One Thousend Two Hurdred Fory 00 . Pt Hoetoet Thi L i IJ|
’D;‘W. . A Mariain Gersla-Rimdon N _ i
. Taxa Giy FL3205S = = Bt - 1luu%t%m“\'?rm5 = - o
‘i ) . # Vario e =T X E
. . PDOL397= HDE3L0DE2AN 022L792204" *0C 1398= 1;DE3L0DCEAE gzin7izaoue R
1397 03/18/2019 $1,248.92 1398 03/11/2019 $439.58
i e Eere TR T T —— ] — ...-_1,_.._...._3
oy 1399 . 1400 i
v{lntuml TR St i L q%\ L 1 %m ] TP WAL A ST T F Fﬂ- Snze :’
hinty e ey 5 z h#ﬂﬂdﬂ perarioninu e _ 1
ﬁﬁ 2782019 i F g 2aza19 Il
YIRS Hamaon County BOGC &°41,200.08 ] SRIRE® seatr. Koona
One Thousend Tun Hundred Thiry-St oo ; T Hurdredt Sevarty-ak i ![
Hamilon County BOCC I Best L ivorn,
207 HE trl el Rooen 108 = R. - SRl ntames =
. - e g (S =
00 4399" 120631006848 022L79230Ln L AT #00 bLOO® #ORILOOSAER RIS LT Y ]

1399 03/11/2019 $1,236.06 1400 03/04/2019 $276.82

——————

% ‘i o 1401 !
R — C‘; L .

i
il
SIRDE  semn Premons s-1311.88 a
One Thousand Fve Hu ooLany o oaUsRs
i‘;‘NEB\hM wm" =T J’ 17
Gamunvie, FL 22500 = =RE= 3 ATOVe Ve PRI =iy R ~
— N Mareato, K1 21364 e '
o * " t ‘
wOD3L04® 10E3 4006881 O2LTHEI0We Ty

wOoOo Loz xo&3igacaan O2gL79220L" . -;I

1401 03/07/2019 $1,511.86 1402 03/05/2019 $1,196.16

m, 1403 ary 1405
ﬂlatu%ummum Do PR artsrat e o oo
Norih s e e Horth PIoFide  augiilmislimsies - -
e azeone | _— = namis I
e
BUESE  Unaed Parest Sorvicy 52,070,089 a ZoIR®  sven Doon 15762 a
- e el oSy cniana p one e A0 o
g»&dp—us‘m il ?J:g‘f:"“ i
0. Bers 72470244 =
) Philadebohin, PA 19170-001 B ! Lt City, Bt 23098 B =R K _ -
‘m i e ‘ [ v .
Wt *003LD3* ORI IDOEBAN TREL7e220ue s W »001LD 5 %D 3300686 uazwqazuu

1403 03/08/2019 $2,070.09 1405 03/1 8:’201 9 $157.62
- 1 7 -



CAPITAL CITY BANK Page 4 of 4

———— T e e e
P 5 AN00AL-00 Y
i Otz o - wE e =
aturnl P - - L
ok CCT L N O W i naasai g T
CrioT= w1209 ST T £ i
"ved 5 I
§=38240 ' gg s L]
Lo $§ —— |
- S R K~ -
145 Bery Srewi TS e T §
= = — - B =
- f ol ST O et
B 4
3 o
»O0 ILOGe 12063300688 g22N7R0LM 5% 00 A&O9" Wi0E31100866% QL7 I0LF /0000 [B 226/

03/15/2019 $362.40 1409 03/27/2019 $2,982.26

I == 1
4

1 "‘if:mw. TR SN NALA TP 2K mlﬂ Szt e a9 !
E Haorth da st omon nma e . mea oy i|

f—————

BERET Twe Tre, (ne S eor.10 8y
3 frven mnd 19N0T T lﬂ Pour Humdred Twank/ Two and S3105 ey
I, sS=pre Y = =P
14 244 N 33rd Court = % Pidecaphie. MA 18170001 . =
e Gainesio, Fl. 32607 s i i -

¥OD 3L 10" ©QG3100ER61E 0224 79230u" P #00 L1 e HOE3LOUEARS 022 7R230Le

1410 03/22/2019 $607.19 1411 03/26/2019 $422.93

ST ; 1413
< ay 1412 : =
Raturas = o= : FRianiarm) i e
MOrUN FIOMIGE s petan. n i o e 5.7 e t rth FIOrIGa  sasavrr muimm s s T - 2010
_—— e Wezaee i = 2
H ==
THREE wortn misasons Media Grou STE0N ] HEIREE  katinw Aicrordson s m=gETs
e Thumcnarsd Eiged P Ormo Thawsand One Hundred Nirery-Six and 161160 oolLans
"o m_ . MonticeiindJefieron Chad: of Cam
0. Do 1713 - - R S
Ml Devgera, L 330179070 = =R E— - . 20 Was! Veainclen Stest e L
Menticei, FL 32344 — e
= L d A R
= e P00k b2" KOL3L00EBES 022N7R20LF cagcesyl [ HSH N »00 AL \3F RO531006881% Q22L79220L" R

1412 03/22/2019 $6,878.00 1413 03/2212019 $1,196.16

00006283-0042651-0004-0005-FCC31545033019193129-03-L.

- i 14128 I E One
T s wlﬂi’ aty 1416
'%cquéﬂ"‘*‘”m’u?‘w"-w““"“" - {-, nv ir'ﬁmuh.u-ml TN S A Y SO ﬂ%
Marth Flor SR e T F puin PR ' Horih FIONIEN  auerrilt RomEL S i 5 e
== I == Pt Wzote
BARDE twoTres, tre. Srasnn ? ARG Donne Grosmer §™4.40000 B
Thees Trousand BRIt Hurrdred Rinaty-Hire and 181157 GELATY | Fow e B 206100 soLLAes
Two Tree, tnc. k Canrm Croemer
Forry = Z I
24 100 330 Gt = =R % o = R. ¥ -
Gakervis, FL 2607 aw 1 Lol
[l WS
A L.a
OOt iee 150635006881 dizez9720Lr RS A FODLLIEw 12063 40068BN pzanvd22che e

1414 03/25/2019 $3,899.19 1416 03/19/2019 $4,400.00

_ﬁwﬁ_ﬁ—
2 Mlﬂ. 1417
L

_— Fazote 1
s ?i

o

=.=PR < -

#00 Lht?;‘ (o] E Rlalo]-Y:1:1H D2aL742206m

03/25/2019 $55.00

_18_

e asmaa AasAArs AAA4 ANAE EAM21RARN220101G2120.03-]



https://secure.ccbg.com/CapitalCityBankOnline_40/uux.aspx

% Capltal City 6/10/2019 11:47 AM

Bank
Tourism Task Force
******2204
;o - JTIOB L aweapital city 1389
it ey e ay, 1389,
Natural THE ORIGINAL FLORIDA TOURISM TASK FORCE |- - s i . ; -
North Florida GAINEzso\gl?.LNEv!L(gFIIgAPLa;g:MSUG *T]IL*,V 63-68/631 : i
= 352.955.2200 .. e 2/14/2019 g
" PAYTO THE . g ] - &
ORDER OF  Florida Outdoor Writers Association $**175.00 5
2 5 \ P g
One Hundred Seventy-Flve and Q0/1QQ essmtmasunimran st - e DOLLARS ;
Flonda Outdoor Wnters Assocnatlon 55.
24 NW 33rd Court, Suite A

Gainesville, FL 32607

So e _ "001 3B $OE 3 L00EAAL D22k 79220k RN
e —— - ity el ey ! -,
>063102152< 03;22;2019 0001648404 '8 c| Y
o ! G NG
6565140 ooos 001 33 | 3 -T\’

‘14 HOd OIAHISTH

IMIT SIHL MC133 HDIS HO dEIVLS

ek

R T L. O

ZER TOTIN

[
4

Amount: -175.00
Description: Check
Check Number: 1389
Posted Date: 3/25/2019
Transaction Type: History

_19_

lofl 6/10/2019, 11:47 AV



https://secure.ccbg.com/Capital CityB ankOnline_40/uux.aspx#/act

3/25/2019 3:29 PM

Capital Ci
Bank
Tourism Task Force

******2204

o

1394

wvauosmeq  ([=] papniom nmmeed dinceg

DOLLARS

211412019
$*1,486.32

)

s
L

=
,)
-

—
()

|

x
P 3
8 =
w N
88 i
36 B
Lo o
ITON >
m_ﬂm X
5g @
ER =
N.Fw_.a —
| 2
g5 i}
~ 0 ) =
T 2 ] @ 0
E < Q 35 T%
= w. 5 a
= a 2 ag e
= T T o2,
© (&) 5 Qplh
T2 § & Jz2
> c .
Lo 3 2 5z
- w8 I
S 8 Low
3
t.n w 5 VLVwJ
U s F
220 g5 2
5 <0 O

NAL FLORIDA TOURISM TASK FORCE

¥ shield

{

OgeL?9c20Ln

o000 s3qL®

1103 100EBA!

(O ENDORSE HeRS _
L S LRGee

DO NOT WRITE, STAMP OR SICN BELOW THIS LINE
RESERVED FOR FINANGIAL INSTITUTION USE

- S— —
p B
[ - - =
- - -
- ______ . ._
o
.
2 - -
. N
o |
- w _ A"
oy _ N
- L
R
= ; sy He-a
U The security feattires listed =elow, as well as thoss
by ¢ ol iisied, d Ittty G
e T -
. Security Features. =
Hologram + Muiti-~"> crvi onal foil seal lured to eheck
SLEy &w ! be pvHarapied
Heat Sanstrvo Ink *Hlgr ST e M *nners or orecthe cn
I The oy 450 +)ade ung cappear
Trua Watormark + Peld cunsh ' 5 et sourea | onow.
Carmu - £ Ol apited '
Visb'e Fibers * Violble o €f | ombadied « the papec
Invsitle Fbers » Fhars v nupld welse under ultraviole) ght

\!~ - Panicorarh with * Whan nﬂxﬂ ek phetgomird | aword VZ2IDT

Ve isar A, JA) LPfed W3 J v Bl IPEIANG oM ConluR MEA

Cherr oot 7 Senoivp Papgeand  » S4ame Lo en its may anpear il chemical

Crormm~ ver nCalcsuoN A Glifd €0 wuf MBLS 2 il

Mizroproung o WP S plenzhec! border appears

OO e ¢ 1 whon copetd

Hh Resoluton Warning Band s Tus eS> ar2nssgmi h te gurze Fise memn
Lwe N A4 diu |2 vETIILD,

o Cetectoncrla wo'® 2ocunderldy gHt

e Dorussant =y~ ¢ t==hnt 5 vt
LS EINIGIE | T C1eal "D L 2 3Py

.= Dceourages [ut-ang pas- aliaraeens

False Positve Tost Arca
Ani Copy Technolegy

Laid Lina Back Palte™

® Pari-c: drsian e a certficaton mornt of *he Q.\L Pamer Sy*lems Agare ainn

+ FEDEAAL RESERVE BOARD OF GOVERNORS REG. CC

N |

:-1486.32

Amount

Check

Description

1394
3/18/2019

Check Number
Posted Date

History

Transaction Type

_20_

3/25/2019. 3:2



https://secure.ccbg.com/CapitalCityB ankOnline_40/uux.aspx#/acc

e
o9 Banic. Y

3/25/2019 3:29 PM
Tourism Task Force
******2204
ne G M EAR S airrarenTans Aiay RN INEE L PETR ARGV Ee ot ol ——— e
" LT capltal City 1396
Vist CB aﬂank
Natural THE ORIGINAL FALORIDA TOURISM TASK FORCE W_“!: -+ ﬁ
2009 N.W. 67TH PLACE i
North Florida  canesviLLe, FLORIDA 32653-1603 Yagls TH sveasan
w“-""—"‘ 352.955.2200 2/28/2019
ORDER OF-  Bike New York, Inc $*42,800.00
Two Thousand Eight Hundred and 00/100 DOLLARS
Bike New York, Inc
Atten: Jamie De Four e~
475 Riverside Dr. 13th Floor o RS e IR
New York, NY 10115 sk
MEMO
e — OOl Sk Tty & Sl PO TIES * P b S AT =T T PRCT) TP LSRN SV HLAT-3
e 00 L39E ORI L00EREAN CeadL?a2a0Li .
For Deposit Only - JPMC
E m
=
m
a ﬁa

Amount: -2800.00
Description: Check
Check Number: 1396
Posted Date: 3/11/2019
Transaction Type: History

10f1

2

3

“WHOA
1is0d3

‘oNl
ATNO

_21_

3/252019, 3:29 ]



3/25/2019 3:30 PM

https://secure.ccbg.com/Capital CityB ankOnline_40/uux.aspx#/act

ital C

Cap
Bank
Tourism Task Force

******2204

X

yeovommea  ([n]  Tapniout seirey Annovs O ENDORSE HERE - 1
Mllm uF o 1oL me M
- |
™~ = =
o0 3 4
o =
— = S g
8§ 2 8 |
% o~ . 0O NOT WRITE, STAMP DR SIGN BELOW THIS LINE
z Nl ¥ AESEAVED FOR FINANGCIAR INSTITUTION USE
—_— 4 "
. . o
L}
- - T~

i/
H & 9 = \ - L - '
H EE . : _
oE m o e - e -
m u a * if [ - i< o = -
3 ____ = < awia
m g T .
< ﬁ o N o —— !
m - .— ﬂll S - & )
m m E . -
= a (¥} =
2 - W : ] )
o @ o < -
: 8 . g \
g & - ;
i 71000 3 :
o ﬁ J L . m -
m _ J_ e x . 3 g
L | b S I
1 Io : 8 fe N
m b | r = g -
m ! m ws] =
c —
] g = m o .
S 2 ;
g = o =
El 5 - d o . = ’
| Sug i ™ =] 7
555 = = N
EbLag2 (o] ] Py _
Sta m p P [ = - HC-3]
e W g £ A\ D Thesecurily features listed Zolow as wall 3s those
- EE&y =) N ' not isted, d Inicesidry guidal
Sxao w w N Lo .~ =
w m Z m & £ ll < Securlty Features: w
o o z (=] i o Ha'ygram « Multr den= anal 3l el [ sad lo uhech
T = m o TS - m " slz2v =37 e PReISCTE Bd
| = u - ol d .a Hea* sensitve nk + Hoid s =iz 78 wiI\nne < or Breathe on
o = [ il The eu 77 Ml fu2é anu rcoppear.
= 2 ° . 3 (w] True Warermark Ho'g o th a gl 1
E 3 = Hotd £ 1ha ot snurss 13 view
ut o = .W. ] 2 Carnr . F otocapied
& a 2 B g O Visible Fibers Viehiesoes smboddedinth
i - T c -l » " 2 * Visblegaer Imi 1 the paper
© m o g Qhu H T invisible Fibers * Fipure Qe visible under ultravioie light
| -] c 2 .- & Vod Pani~rwhweh « W an T partsconed the word VCIDT
\ a — s - 5= = m _ VL aten Aiga’ (Al aspea 0 3 A dsapseary trom zenler arca.
¥ L = an L o) St & Chermimat ' S-re-ve Faner ard » £1ne ~- spats ma4y arpaar f chemical
(o] P < aZ g Chamcawash Dz scuenArea & 12 < (ot iiple 2ie maoe
UH w e Qo x Mierpnntnz « WPEmC, i in the.. berder appears
o > el .._muu M_ ) a3 cat wa hing « hen wef e
ah 2y 2 H High Resoiution Warming Bard » 8 S ‘qurwe s e T e
- S ML TR ZHT T " -
-n _nlunon _Mv m ; False Posttive Test Area *» Detect or ¢, 18 loch vishia edartl ngo
4m._m.oN ] B = 1 Antt Copy Technclegy » Docimen' M=z Wi IeAmL v A en
5 [ . IS COF BT | o ST, 7] A e CIRY
e < Wm o - Lad Line Back Paticrm \  ® Dcaurages _ﬁ_.?a___n_ razi sherabions i
= € Padiock dee 30 15 0 cartilicatien ran of the O..nL Prmunt S stems Azsocahon
- gau il MM D0 ¥ ETYIATH 313UII HOWLILSD T . .*I.,n-mdm:P_.. BESERVE BOAHD OF WB:szaxm REG. T
= . 4

3/25/2019, 3:3C

History

1397
3/18/2019

Check

-1248.92

Amount
Description
Check Number
Posted Date
Transaction Type

_22_



https:/secure.ccbg.com/CapitalCityB ankOnline_40/uux.aspx#/ac

% capltal Clty 3/25/2019 3:31 PM

Bank
Tourism Task Force
******2204
a¥yw--_ e el OOCUMENT tNCLUDES VIMIBLE F1D cmmlmmm:mutnmunmunmm P i
% it it Capital City 1398 '
VNatu rzal  THEORIGINALFLORIDA TOURISH TASK FORCE Jﬁﬂ'mfﬁ Dk o2
2008 N.VV. 67TH PLACE 1 -
North Florida  ganesvie, rioriba 326531603 : T saewen 3
—_— 352.955.2200 ' 2/28/2019 3
— - 3
EROER O Mariela GarciaRendon , $**439.58 ?
Four Hundred Thirty-Nine and 58/100™***** AMRBRk AR i DOLLARS ?
ki
Mariela Garcia-Rendon . §
Hamitton County Tourism Dev e )
1153 U.S. Highway 41 N.W., Suite N ol A AR >
Jasper, FL 32052 snusa ‘
MEMCG % 5% . e
S5 ; TR
00 LE'.EIEM' 0E3I R00RBAL O2EL7R 20N

ML AveDH L MNe ) urd g1snasay
MOTIE NDIS HO GWVLS ILIHM LON 03

e
w =
i Qi
< 30 i
e . “» Llf‘
= =T i v
Sii g '
© !
_ ag '
e 2P . |
4] i e
: -1 -
< ol
i c
=Y —
o =
3 -
=
ar mz
i = . 4 M
2 i I '
£ = d
1] ™ L =
(R0 m r

Amount: -439.58
Description: Check
Check Number: 1398
Posted Date: 3/11/2019
Transaction Type: History

_23_

3/25/2019. 3:31



https://secure.ccbg.com/CapitalCityBankOnline_40/uux.aspx#/acc

% gaall’lltal c.ty 3/25/2019 3:31 PM

Tourism Task Force
******2204

e - DOCUMENT INCLUDES VISIALE FIRERS, CHEMICAL REAGTIVE PRNOPERTIES AND FEATURES A FOIL HOLOGRAM b

it TIS ¢&YGapieal city 13899
Natural MEONGINALFORDATOURSMTASKFORCE =L \ .

48

2009 N.W. 67TH PLACE vt i

North Florida  ganesviLiE, FLorioA 32653-1603 + 63-68/631 1
e — 352.965.2200 2/28/2019 $
H

PAY TQ THE
ORDEROF  Hamilton County BOCC $**1,236.06 @
3
One Thousand Twe Hundred Thirty-Six and 06/100™ ik DOLLARS %
i
Hamiiton County BOCC H

207 NE 1st Street, Room 106
Jasper, FL 32052

Eshoeld

Se——c=——— PAPER COMTAING TOMEH ADHESION FROPERTIES

G #00 4395 12053 L00LAAL 022L79220L o Sam

EERELNGROEY | ]

AVE S WL

"
cJdau3sae
¥iS 3LiYam LON 04

- BOFD >263184488<
' : Hamilton Cty Cle

- 2019-03-08

iy 0085838704 i

.
N
Uorg

- O
1
o
N
0

S@T1NL_SNI T

INIT =K, 3139 ND

|

90 Tu.
. .
%

Amount: -1236.06
Description: Check
Check Number: 1399
Posted Date: 3/11/2019
Transaction Type: History

_24_

1 of 1 3/25/2019, 3:311



Capltal City

o

https://secure.ccbg.com/CapitalCityB ankOnline_40/uux.aspx#/ac

3/25/2019 3:31 PM

Bank
Tourism Task Force
******2204
' \ﬁ - SR a3 —= COCUMENTINCLUCES VILIBLE FIOER CRUMICAL REACTIVE PROPERTIES AND FEATURED A FOil. HOLDORAM = N i
IR BN i
& : % o Capital City 1400
- VgN atural THEORIGINAL FLORIDA TOURISM TASKFORCE ?’Et_"‘Jr@}rﬁ QB““"
2009 N.W. 67TH PLACE 47 L
g W GAINESVILLE, FLORIDA 32653-1603 = [ {+°  p3caeat _ - 3
—_— 352.955.2200 : 212872019 5
|
g . BROERGR. ScoftR. Koons 276,62 @
i
g Two Hundred Seventy-Six and §2/10Qsrrrtiupaimsammmmimmimmmns? e * WA SLLARS §=
g Scott R, Koons ;;
¥ 5210 NW 50th Terrace ™ -, .
Gainesville, FL 32606-4309 N ol
| ' o
MEMO e, S ﬂ} .
) ,,/_,_..'....., S uatmumnpmwmumnmu = | l
o SCsl 00 AL00" 120E3 k00888 DZek7g320Lwe MO 1
. 1) oy
..) .' : .
L E ‘\ V\
: el .
N
®
N|

Amount: -276.62
Description: Check
Check Number: 1400
Posted Date: 3/4/2019
Transaction Type: History

DL LS

ETAIS

N1 SIHL AOTHE NDIS U0 dIiVLS “ILIMMA_LON 00

_25_.

2/725/7010 3-31



https://secure.ccbg.com/CapitalCityBankOnline_40/uux.aspxi/ac

% Capltal City 3/25/2019 3:31 PM

Bank
Tourism Task Force
******2204
— e aY —— e e e T T T T S T S — hes 1 s }'
Vi ' QCapltal city 1401 *‘
Naturz]  THEORGINALFLORIDA TOURISM TASK FORCE
North Florida cuué?uiﬁ&?m?z?uww
_ 352.9552200 22872018
POIRTEE  Sean Plemons 5+1,511.86 f':'
One Thousand Five Hundred Eleven and 86/100 L * DOLLARS
| Sean Plemons
H 2035 NE 8th Street
Galnesville, FL 32609 = = ]2 K— vl
\ i ‘ 4
Y\ MEMO - A
00 L0 1w 12053 L00OEBAEN Og2L7H220L® :
e e o'
= - = g
i i ) ; :? as
A 83
3 " LR
i . r .. 3/5/2019 T R
- § A 19:10:15 7 e
3 iy 3/5/2019 . G?J
. 269015 &9 y
¢ RN
: i ; 2 &
- i P 6)
B : g ~§

Amount: -1511.86
Description: Check
Check Number: 1401
Posted Date: 3/7/2019
Transaction Type: History

_26_

= 2250019 332



Capital City
% Bank

Tourism Task Force
******2204

hltps:Hsecure.ccbg.cumeapitalCityBankOnline_-’-lOfuux.aspx#r’ac

3/25/2019 3:32 PM

Monticello, FL 3€2344

OO wtLOo ¢

10

=
e

g stictd

‘
L33i00688%

ﬂ"”’""—'—'ﬁ!.’f“* DOCLUMEN T INGLUDES VISIDLE 7 X - -:__-,_w_
" V.gm : v i et agaa%llal City 2 . 1402
: N atural THEORGINALFLOADATOURIS TASKFORCE g
3 2009 N.W, 67TH PLACE !
North Florida  ganesviLLE, FLORIDA 326631603 S b
W . 352.955.2200 /2019
BNOER OFF  Katrina Richardson ’ 3 $"1.198 15 ﬁ
One Thousand One Hufdred Ninety-Six and 16/100*** ARmsSE SRS R JOLLARS
Katrina Richardkon
Monticello/Jeffefson Cham of Com <.l _) e
420 West Washiington Street D merte I e

OfgL?HEc0L"

|
o

il

w4

[T L

LA

JOALD 4Ty & 81 14,900

Cy VO A s o € e
IETISRE CRET PR A PEY 5

D TAIS 52

ua oIk 0 4

_"Jr

1

~~

ISR TSR P —

AN

R T

1A
H

Amount: -1196.16
Description: Check
Check Number: 1402
Posted Date: 3/5/2019
Transaction Type: History

_27_

2257019 337



https://secure.ccbg.com/CapitalCityBankOnline_40/uux.aspx#/ac

% cap.tal Clty 3/25/2019 3:32 PM

_28_

1 ~Ff1

Tourism Task Force
******2204

DOTCOTION CIROLOADVEALT A LOCKHEHALOTL

e AT

- Capital Ci 1403 !
st’lt : Nl ﬁnal:lk ity }
N atu ral THE ORIGINAL FLORIDA TOURISM.TASKEORCE | - = -
North Florid 2009 N.W. 67TH PLACE Y i :
o Orida&  GAINESVILLE, FLORIDA 32653-1603 = §3-68/631 HE
_— 352.955.2200 ot 212812019 g ,
PAY TO THE B
ORDEROF  United Parcel Service $*+2,070.09 @‘
Two Fhousand Seventy and 09/108 * * * e i RS ERE **** DOLLARS H
United Parcel Service ) ;
P.O. Box 7247-0244 : FS - \2),‘ | Za

Philadelphia, PA 19170-001

EZshield
ik = % A'Et:i' i 'UIIYFRS{EDHC_‘EGM'FRITPEH‘IIES)— T e HEAT SENSTTIVE RED rr-mm:u:sappzm'\wmn;n’rs;zré/
II'DDLI,D 3"' 12063 A00EEA. 0 EEL?EIEEDL.II' ;

oy TL T IFor >031100209< 03/07/19 DLW-UPS 7380 = D
: : o : 'Depoch Gitibank N.A. it I -
¢ L :Only NewCastle DE 40705208 g |z
. | 7380 718497 061 000 718497-20-10-031/3102-031 . 1 3
= o : 7
|5
Sqd i 5

'.'.L 7 ’ .

|

N < i

: |

2 i

. / |

) i

| 1

; |1

= 3 | :

L g i P Lo

Amount: -2070.09
Description: Check
Check Number: 1403
Posted Date: 3/8/2019
Transaction Type: History

3/25/2019, 3:32



htrps://secure.ccbg.com/CapitalCityB ankOnline_40/uux.aspx#/acc

3/25/2019 3:32 PM

Capital Ci
Bank
Tourism Task Force

******2204

ok

=

h——

=4 DOCUMENT INCLUDES VISIBLE FIBERS CHEMICAL REACTIVE PROPEATIES AND FEATURED A FOIL HOLOORAM | & ——

————iT=

1405

Capital Ci
LYol ity

woovomeed (=] penouw semeres s, § i

2/28/2019

63-69/631

r

=

NAL FLORIDA TOURISM TASK FORCE

2009 N.W. 67TH PLACE
GAINESVILLE, FLORIDA 32653-1603

" '5
V*gliq atural MR

g =
N —=— URLTAL WM N0 ¥ STYEARY T10H1D HOLLIALITG SR

North Florida

352.965.2200

$ **157.62

E?E ' Steven Dopp

DOLLARS

One Hundred Fifty-Seven and 62/100

\

R shicd

564 N.W. Shelby Terr
Lake City, FL 32055

Dopp, Steven

I

o0 L0 G

Daan?qzaotm’

O&3i100E88u

)
\
DO NOT WRITE, STAMP OR SIGN BELOW THIS LINE
RESEAVEDL FOR FINANCIAL INSTITUTION USE
/ g :
- - — - .
< =t \
- . = - —I‘ I
- \.l’l = = -
=] } = \
- Py == _ | I -~
S o m W
- ' L
) [
N
- -
oo
— =
e =
—_— 1 :’. —_
. The security features listeoSalow, as woll as those o3
_. _@ not I.3led, exceed inestry guidelines.
—— o>
o
Secutity Features: o
! = MUl end oral [ | ~cal “1sed Yo chick
Hologram \ stac- e anctbe pholocupred
Heat Senstve Ink « Hotd «55 v 19¢ w1'F fingers or breathe on
" Thteg 15! we o fade and reag jear
Trse Watermart- Ls = He d v~ Im a wr t rource to view
Cam 3 2 plotocoped
Vistle Fibers * Visicheo.ari erbedded in the paper
Invisiole Fibzrs o Fihere oap o viciu under uitraviolel hght
Vod Par'22anh with s Vanen s~ [spootocoowed the word JO'C

Ve on mied (vA) Baadnd) A d3appcars om center area
Chemcet Zans e Panerand o S'ings.— ~¢4 5 may appear * chamical
Cnemlw Vvash bolechn A€ me % < L L~ pls ara made - -
Microprintng « WP~ - yinchec border appears
a oW'e ¢ wher copind
High ResolutonWamingBand  » Tust 2 =i tertnsg~r  aqwr=rr 3= 1
bo.an S0 I2ae a4zt cme e rasy
s Delechsr e T2 T b mar s by
s Droumert rhiz vt Fene = poace
MW LI 2. CP NCQT 3 ULabiC uupy
+ Di_couruges T._. «nd ~.sic olterations

False Positve Test Area
Anti Copy Tocne'ogy
Lad Line Bzct Patten

B Padinc} desnn is a c=~ifi-1hon rmar of the Chee Fayment Systems Association
% FEDERAL RESERVE BOARD OF GOVERNDRS REG_GC

Amount: -157.62

Check

Description

1405
3/18/2019

Check Number
Posted Date

History

Transaction Type

_29_

3/25/2019, 3:32 1

1of1



_30_

Qi o

Tourism Task Force
i*****2204

https://secure.ccbg.com/CapitalCityBankOnline_40/uux.aspx#/ac

3/25/2019 3:32 PM

-— T R I R PR VNN PR P CEFTRERT RS IRk Pricot TR AND PUATUTEN A FON, HOLOTAMS i T2 b o LR e,
i L9 Capital Cty 1406
it ' 7 -
k V“'N atural THEORIGINAL FORDATOURISM TASK FORCE - 3 = 0“‘.’-"’?“'
A, r 2009 N.W. 67TH PLACE I
= North Florida ganesviLLE, FLoRIDA 326531603 "{?‘;& 7 ea-eg83t
i e 352.955.2200 L 3/11/2019
i S i i
K ORbLRoF:  Blaine $362.40 &
£ H
& Three Hundred Sixty-Two and 40/100 s ey * DOLLARS ;
1‘1 Blaine
2 114 S. Berry Street
i Brea CA 82821

mm -
o7 e 00 AL

Amount: -362.40
Description: Check
Check Number: 1406
Posted Date: 3/15/2019
Transaction Type: History

T

ol

A
- I - .
= IE—— PAPEH CONTAINS TONER AGHESION PROPERTIES =5 -

Okw 1OE3L00EBBY O2eL7HeL

154 8i8 HG

oo
~ a3

SIHL M

i

e N el ¥ aTal FaYike e Ta



lofl

W

Capital Ci
Bal:lk ty

Tourism Task Force

******2204
x000312-003%
03/22/2019
1100100003002 o
This iz a LEGAL COPY of r?s iz
BEEWSTE 5] R
use hacw}grnal check. ikl wg-.-
20 e (%
- (f S 3" Playc Expostions, Ine.
FIE ] e Thoument finefrmrad ey T fi
(o =) Hs T G
o
.
=
3
o
a
bad

Tia" F esrAT

https://secure.ccbg.com/CapitalCityBankOnline_40/uux.asp

5/30/2019 10:54 AM

3122019 ;
$72,982.26 ?
DOLLARS l

I

Q0 iLa[e Li0&3100688% 0Z2L?3 2204w +0000298 226

=]

5 - ' n

[ommmeas s g -], © . ‘ o o 3

1= :03P TR C?& L ;% v | E . g v

51,'1:3' {11 : ,3333 091 i e cemmrﬁgmmﬂv - i :gé

=5§ SELR LI B " "PLAYEREXPOSITIONS ] i 49

FCHANIDS003 T = i 05  INTESNATIONALING.--- = 5o 2 i

< PCD'gg“' - ', = 0 ﬁwww e ' [w]

:bnusir;g&is.:. WL ii %?EWW LBANK o hifzE e

e A G BT euNew12n T (s TS

dopfeiemdatie iy B De :x oy

R HE o s o | B2 o

i Bl o2m | e N

TR TR L | SN wR 22 | 2
AR R T 2 u S I Is3
. HERE L i it i i} 201901325 E PKT 03 OTTAWA, ONTARIG HH
b on.dfs  Cjds 4§ PORIO-ROOI-9 00116-003 <

S =it Do not endarse or write below this Ene.d

Amount: -2982.26
Description: Check
Check Number: 1409

Posted Date: 3/27/2019
Transaction Type: History

_31_

5/30/2019, 10:54 A



_32_

% Capltal City

https://secure.ccbg.com/CapitalCityBankOnline_40/uux.aspx#/ac

Ban 3/25/2019 3:33 PM
Tourism Task Force
******2204
= ——e e = — T LU IT L | ), CAs, PELACTY i 17 ey i
) _ [ 20 awcapital ity 1410 |
1) VN atural THEONGHALARDATOURS TasK FORcE = 7 Rk ;
5 W GAINESVILLE. FLORIDA 32653-1603 s A eswsan i
3 w 352.955.2200 3’122019 I! .
E EREERGES Two Tree, Inc. $°607.19 ?: |
g Six Hundred Seven and 19/100° - E mem e ji
E Two Tree, Inc. s,l
5 Tommy Thompson ‘S e /
Y 24-A NW 33rd Court R -
K ) Gatnesville, FL 32607 Toent "
MEMO
_{ ’”‘“r*rv—"—r"*rﬂ“w-—- 08 Orusrvs ame wrm o uv <t TR
»ODLL 10w ¢G0R3100GBABN Oz2aL7q9e20Ly®
pos S 3 . ¢
’ . %5 4 z
= LY s : - : ‘ { L 2% E: \
2 5q = : 3 7 : 4
Pip o i) ; D g, |
R Iy , i
. s . 3% { 25 5\
o 3 R § : e 3
i\ | - 3 - Su °é
= _ 3 a . ;ﬂ.
& ) Ef “ . L - .::' ) 3
:‘ P =
i ' =i i 1 f;l, X i
g . - : . sal !
. - IR ' t \ = =
¥ " v N ' A o ! !

Amount: -607.19
Description: Check
Check Number: 1410
Posted Date: 3/22/2019
Transaction Type: History

3757019 332



1of1

% Capital City

Tourism Task Force
******2204

/st ' - | |

THE ORIGINAL FLORIDA TOURISM TASK FORCE !
N ﬁ‘t;_;: ra‘; 2009 N.W. 67TH PLACE -
Nor Oritd@  GAINESVILLE, FLORIDA 32663-1603

352.965.2200

ORDEROF  United Parcel Service *

https://secure.ccbg.com/ CapitalCityBankOnline_40/uux.asf

5/30/2019 10:05 AM

Qgggiﬁal City : 1411

63-68/631
3/12/2019

$*422.93

. \
FoUr Hundred Twenty-Two and 83/4100***

United Parcel Service
P.O. Box 7247-0244
Phitadeiphia, PA 19170-001

""""""" ik ke ¥**** DOLLARS

a EEL?':IEEDI-II'

o LA Tk
[ g e For >031100209< 03/25(19 DLW-UPS 7380 Y
I w8 0 L ¢ Deposit Citibank N.A. = CE | o
i et ¥ ' 7 % . | Only NewCastleDE 40705208 I (O g
i;.:" % < .| 7380731166 007 000 731166-20-10-004/2563-004 / o E | ' ’ S
}::' ¢ !_1::: L il
s . j e l i ! i
7 . ' rr: N
I!” Z ; - ! | 1
- Lol
i T I b 1
e % G U 3 i I i
* "o Bl i
1. - :'E_"'": d t
!'._: X % %, T b
e T i
: o r e b
la i i; ‘ :r-:-f | '
b b4 A i
o A tid '
J’
Amount: -422.93
Description: Check
Check Number: 1411
Posted Date: 3/26/2019
Transaction Type: History
_33_

5/30/2019, 10:05 A



https://secure.ccbg.com/Capital CityBankOnline_40/uux.aspx#/acc.

% Capital City

Bank 3/25/2019 3:33 PM
Tourism Task Force

******2204
===

;§ é

| ” AR Capital City 1412

It e =l
| ’SN atural THEORGINAL FLORIOA TOURISM TASKFORCE % ] a"“" -
g 2009 N.W. 87TH PLACE UL i
North Florida  ganesviLe, FLorioa azssa-1803 [ esseieat i
—_—— 352,956.2200 3/12/2019

OROEROR™  Worth International Media Group $*°6,878.00 4

Six Thousand Eight Hundred Seventy-Eight and 00/100 DOLLARS

Worth International Media Group

P.O. Box 171070
Miami Gardens, FL 33017-1070

EJshietd

W\ MEMO -

€

.
F==== PAPER CONTAINS TONER ADHESION PROPERTIES = e

e g's oo L2 OE3ILO0EBAL OegeL?qe
| =

o @

a m

z0 =

.‘ 3 8
- n— ﬁ “

LT T %
s B
N nF
a? | e 3
Ty 2
rz MO
zv I 8 D§
z0 2 o
o 3 gn
re ‘ 3283
. &3 83;
zz! < E
= =
g 3
-, =
o% L7 8
= [
<7 ! o
of \ 1 =
e : o

r |

z I

m |

Amount: -6878.00
Description: Check
Check Number: 1412
Posted Date: 3/22/2019
Transaction Type: History

_34_

10f1 3/25/2019,3:33 F



https://secure.ccbg.com/CapitalCityB ankOnline_40/uux.aspx#/ac

% capital c.ty 3/25/2019 3:33 PM

Bank

Tourism Task Force

******2204

e % B W‘]‘

i : e, O S

‘INatural THEORIGINALFLORIDA TOURISH TASK FORCE an
Z 2009 N.W. 67TH PLACE

North Florida  ganesviLLe, FLORIDA 32653-1603 o alk ‘,‘\
B — 362.955.2200 s 3/21/2019 £
- ‘ y .
%%?{)Eg EI;E Katrina Richardson : $*1,196.16 4
One Thousand One Hundred Ninety-Six and 16/100” el ek * B 44 NOLLARS “

Katrina Richardson

Monticello/Jefferson Cham of Com 3

420 West Washington Street

Monticello, FL 32344 Qs

- . g . |4
e PAPER COMTAINS TONER ADHESION PROFEATIES ~—

= z e . g == ;

‘-: ? N
I ¢ %t e w00 3L A3 0E3ILWO0OEEBL O2eL?q220Lw ¢ ¥ 00
I
1 =3
H of
= &
i 5 :
52 L5
Iz e
i34 £8
= : _. o
N 3 Tt ht
g i o f,.: aA8S = 7;3
P ™3 - aoc . 4 o5k
g EET 8 e £
— o - P - Ty
52 Ea2 2 -s{.ig.':ﬁg%i.%i
2% 333 g7 SR3 . gagas
o 3 < Ersdged Z8q8a
zg 282 z T32l3 324 & .
&% g20 § 32483 ¥:2 ¢ : N o D
ETE ® 2335 38 & ~ c
o “< 384 g 2 - s |

2= _ m

Amount: -1196.16
Description: Check
Check Number: 1413
Posted Date: 3/22/2019
Transaction Type: History

_35_

/787019 33



https://secure.ccbg.com/CapitalCityBankOnline_40/uux.asg

% Capltal City 5/30/2019 10:53 AM

Bank
Tourism Task Force
******2204
)’ v aapltal city 1414
_ vNatural THE ORIGHALFLORDNTOURSHIASKFORCE 7 vV nk
z
North Flortda  ganesviis, FLORIDA 326531603 R umﬁ,, ,
————— 352.955,2200 3/21/2019 :
e —— §
E‘?{{{{%’;‘ Two Tree, Inc. S *3,899.19 ?
Threa Thousand Eight Hundred Ninety-Nine and 19/10Q¢+e=+sr+s RSssENs ey * DOLLARS ;
Two Tree, Inc, i..
Tommy Thompson Lanyy y .
24-ANW 33rd Court > =" R lV— i
Gainesville, FL 32607 YPusu ]
. T R i min o4 ik TON IR A bO% Phoes e s~ 7oA
H'GUILLLH' IDESIUUBBBI 0d2L792 201
AERSEFIV I FETTRS SR I N SRR g ®
= :- ,_ r. i . i .y DA < \_,p) x 2
. S Y p 2t : :S ﬁ"\i
»v 5 Ll N 3 . . W : .
- . H . 5 & i ? - s ? z
a8 3Lz . d .3 . ' ;g 22 3
A SO i‘, . ) . & :
Sy / 3 H - ;E i
Pl .. e L., 3 N
T BT LT RS RERT I 4 ~{,‘
o M o 139
. i _ . ¢ ég . 6 E: - g
27 0% DI £ ‘ : C :
T - . . 3 LRI -
o, ] T . - 9 - Iz g
i £ Iy . X ne
Sp At LE SUCCREE I 1 5 2
R SRR R i T Zof E {
Q 7 E L4 bl Y . tg '
B T EY i e, ! L Ta ! ‘
: el T g - a3 z' i iz -
FEETCR N I S UL I B : = . 1
g} faman_ #3008 i Ly oo

Amount: -3899.19
Description: Check
Check Number: 1414
Posted Date: 3/25/2019
Transaction Type: History

_36_

5/30/2019, 10:53 A



https://secure.ccbg.com/ CapitalCityBankOnline_40/uux.aspx#/ ac

% ‘B:aal:lltal City 3/25/2019 3:34 PM

Tourism Task Force
******2204

'§————_ —— T RERET = DOCUMGNT INCLUGCES VISIILE FIIERE, CHERRCAL umemmas: L T —
) o |E8Ol
; V _ Qamal Clty 1416

N atu ra I THE ORIGINAL FLORTDA TOURISM TASK FOACE
2009 N.W. 67TH PLACE
North Florida  canesvilLE, FLORIDA 326531603 03-68/631

et I e ]
e —— 352.955.2200 3/14/2018

PAY TOQ TH
ORDER OF Donna Creamer $*4,400.00

Four Thousand Four Hundred and 00/{0Q+rmeerr e * * DOLLARS

Donna Creamer

4869 NW 50th Ave < < . s

Bell, FL 32619

¥ e B pubemn

JEEE=" S US WATHH MW PAPTA - HOLO TO LIGNT TO Wiw =———— 8

TN w00 AL bEM 0B 3 L00GBAN 022L792200" Te L tee Lt
' : E: e
. 'yl &

~

L
oW/l
ELELERY

it 0

' g3-19-2813 B55ES180HA85548 >ES31ECESS< ' ol ;

we

{ i |

Amount: -4400.00
Description: Check
Check Number: 1416
Posted Date: 3/19/2019
Transaction Type: History

_37_

3/25/2019. 3:3



https://secure.ccbg.com/CapitalCityBankOnline_40/uux.aspx

1 Ci
% cap.ta ty 6/10/2019 11:47 AM

Bank
Tourism Task Force
******2204
'% — T nucu.aucmvnmonmrsmurzuumnr.mal.ummnm e _=——— iy
» g |
: il ; o agg?‘lﬁal City 1417
\ Niztuyrza] THEONGINALFIGHDA TOURSH TASK FORCE it L =)
2008 N.W. B7TH PLACE
North Florida  canesviLlE, FLoriDA 326531603 _‘:__ ’/ 63-68/631 {
—_— 352.955.2200 3/14/2019 !
. 3
PAY TO THE )
ORDEROE  Seolt R. Koons $*+55.00 §
Fifty-Five and 00/100 G . P~ s poLLARS
Scott R. Koons 4 - i
5210 NW 50th Terrace . ! i
Galnesylle, FL 3265064308 ST R "

Shield
EMOQ :z 5
. nunmnm R A A s HOLD 1O LIGHT,TO VIS W IReasas ...--. i
e Gy 8] 00 J.l.l.'?n' 0B 3 L00RAA Deewqaem.n- '

jeX¢}

)@ 2bGeas/

l
I

3117 $1HL £0136 HDIS U0 di.vLs ‘2llurel Lot

Amount: -55.00
Description: Check
Check Number: 1417
Posted Date: 3/25/2019
Transaction Type: History

_38_

lofl 6/10/2019, 11:47 AN,



_39_



Scott R. Koons %/ ,,\/
\

5210 N.W. 50th Terrace DATE: February 5, 2019
Gainesville, FL 32606 INVOICE # 31
Ph: 352.377.5789 FOR:  London Times
Destinations -
Shipping
Bill To:

The Original Florida Tourism Task Force

2009 NW 67th Place
Gainesville, FL 32653-1603
352.955.2200

DESCRIPTION AMOUNT
London Times Destinations Trade Show Shipping- 1/31/19 to 2/3/19 3 273.89
Foreign Transaction Fee 273
TOTAL | § 276.62

Approved for Payment

THANK YOU!

_40_



EXHIBITION HANDLING & FREIGHT ORDER FORM

Agility ~==" £

Falrs & Events r /

Units 14-12, Second Exhibition Avenue
NEC, Birmingham

B40 1PJ

Tel: +44 (0) 121 780 2627

Fax: +44 (0) 121 780 2329

Contact: Josie Smith
Email: Josmith@agility.com

Destinations

the holiday & travel show
Olympia London 31Jan - 3 Feb 2019

—————— n association with

THE sMiTIMES
THESUNDAYTIMES > _ - -

Hall No Grand| Hall

Stand No | RT4 | Date/time goods required on stand

30 January 2019

Numt;zrciggizgpe of Description of Goods Gro}s<ngt. - Dlmen\j\l/on cm .
1 Cardboard Box Road Maps 10.4 32 27 25
1 Cardboard Box Regional Brochures 10.4 25 13 42
1 Cardboard Box Assorted Brochures 18.4 31 31 31
1 Cardboard Box Assorted Brochures 20.4 31 31 31
1 cardboard Box | Assorted Brochures 17.4 31 31 31
1 Cardboard Box Visit Florida Magazine 13.6 27 22 22

We require the following services: (tick as required)
@ Transport from warehouse to show,
£149

Please provide a no obligation quotation:-
O Transportation
O Transit insurance (please provide details)

% Pre-show / Post-show warehouse handling via
our local warehouse
(Additional transport charges apply)

£ 29.00 per 2m3 / 1000kg (min. £ 29.00)
each way

# Unloading to / Reloading from stand**

£ 10.00 per 1m3/ 333kg (min. £ 40.00)
each way

O Collection, storage and re-delivery of
Empty Packing Material

£ 24.00 per 1m3 (min. £ 48.00)

* Subject to overtime surcharge outside of working hours 0800-1700 Hrs, Mon - Fri.

PLEASE SIGN TO CONFIRM ORDER AND PROVIDE PAYMENT DETAILS BELOW~

Company Original Florida Tourism Task Force

rd

Signed T L4 (SN

7009 NW 6/ch PlL, Gainesville, rL
Address 32653 USA

Name (please print) | Scott Xoons

Note: The name of| our stand is
Vigit Natural North Florida.

Card Number (Visa
Or Mastercard)
Credit &l Debit O

Expiry Date
Telephone 001.352.955.2200 ext. 101 Security Number
Fax 001.352.955.2209 Emall Address koons@ncfrpc.org
Company Reg. No. VAT Number

All prices are exclusive of VAT. Please note we do not accept American Express.

All business, without exception, is handled in accordance with our General Trading Conditions.
Copies are available on request.

_41_



Scott R. Koons %’(

5210 N.W. 50th Terrace

DATE: February 27, 2019

Gainesville, FL 32606 INVOICE # 32
Ph: 352.377.5789 FOR: 2019 Florida Tourism
Day
Bill To:
The Original Florida Tourism Task Force
2009 NW 67th Place
Gainesville, FL 32653-1603
352.955.2200
230(/|
DESCRIPTION AMOUNT
Registration for 2019 Florida Tourism Day - Lauren Yeatter 3 55.00
TOTAL | § 55.00

THANK YOU!
-42-

Approved for Payment




Confirmation Page 1 of 4

SH_ { Log Out ]

Post Registration v

2019 Florida Tourism
Day
March 13, 2019

Congratulations, you are now
registered!

Your Confirmation Number is:
GHNCVR92DF4

You will receive an email with your registration details.

[ Add to Calendar J

Registration Summary

Review your registration information below

- 4 3 -
https://web.cvent.com/event/34494e09-01 ec-45¢c6-8af4-442d645dbebd/confirmation 2/27/2019



fonfirmation Page 2 of 4

Lauren Yeatter
yeatter@ncfrpc.org

Company Title

The Original Florida Tourism Task Senior Planner
Force

Questions

Please select your primary affiliation
VISIT FLORIDA (VF)

Please select your county below
Alachua

Agenda

ltem Date Price

Admission Iltem

Florida Tourism Day $55.00
Registration

Sessions

Registration 3/13/19, 8:00 AM - $0.00
3/13/19, 9:00 AM

Florida Tourism Day 3/13/19, 9:00 AM - $0.00

Program 3/13/19, 11:30 AM

Lunch 3/13/19, 11:30 AM - $0.00
3/13/19, 1:00 PM

Legislative 3/13/19, 1:30 PM - $0.00

Appointments at the 3/13/19, 5:00 PM
Florida Capitol

Florida Tourism Day 3/13/19, 5:00 PM - $0.00
Street Party 3/13/19, 8:00 PM

. 4 4 .
https://web.cvent.com/event/34494¢09-01ec-45c6-8af4-442d645dbebd/confirmation 2/27/2019



_45_



The Original Florida Tourism Task Force

Income and Expenses - Budget vs. Actual
As of March 31, 2019

(These financial statements are unaudited)

Co-op Regional Marketing Program Fee

DEO Rural Development Grant 17/18

DEO Rural Development Grant 18/19
VisitFlorida Rural Area Opportunity Grant 18/19
VisitFlorida Rural Area Opportunity 18/19 In-Kind

Other

Total Income

Expenses

_46_

Marketing

Collateral Materials

Print Ultimate Bicycle Guide

Print RV Parks & Campgrounds Brochure
Print Experience North Florida Bike Flyer

Total Collateral Materials

Website

Fishing, Paddling, Bike & Springs Microsites

Regional Video

Website Blogs

Web Hosting Services

County/Town Videos

Topic-Centered Landing Pages
Town Landing Pages

Ultimate Bicycle Guide Landing Page
Ultimate Springs Guide Landing Page
Paddling Landing Page

Florida State Parks Page

Fishing Page

Places to Stay, Eat & Things to Do
Website Header Enhancements

Total Website

Trade Shows

Whistles & Other Promotional ltems

Popup and/or Cloth Displays - VF In-Kind
Welcome Center Rack Space - VF In-Kind
State Park Guides & State Maps-VF In-Kind
Dusseldorf & NY Times Register-VF In-Kind

Over/(Under)
Budget March 2019 Year to Date Budget

53,000.00 0.00 53,000.00 0.00
48,700.00 0.00 34,187.24 (14,512.76)
120,600.00 0.00 0.00 (120,600.00)
126,000.00 0.00 50,000.00 (76,000.00)
12,800.00 0.00 0.00 (12,800.00)
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
361,100.00 0.00 137,187.24 (223,912.76)
3,000.00 0.00 0.00 (3,000.00)
0.00 0.00 347.10 347.10

0.00 0.00 72.00 72.00
3,000.00 0.00 419.10 (2,580.90)
7,000.00 0.00 0.00 (7,000.00)
5,000.00 0.00 5,000.00 0.00
5,100.00 1,190.00 2,975.00 (2,125.00)
6,000.00 0.00 7,000.00 1,000.00
12,000.00 0.00 0.00 (12,000.00)
10,000.00 0.00 0.00 (10,000.00)
2,500.00 0.00 0.00 (2,500.00)
100.00 0.00 0.00 (100.00)
100.00 0.00 0.00 (100.00)
100.00 0.00 0.00 (100.00)
100.00 0.00 0.00 (100.00)
100.00 0.00 0.00 (100.00)
2,000.00 0.00 0.00 (2,000.00)
0.00 0.00 2,000.00 2,000.00
50,100.00 1,190.00 16,975.00 (33,125.00)
5,000.00 167.71 4,905.18 (94.82)
5,000.00 0.00 0.00 (5,000.00)
800.00 0.00 0.00 (800.00)
2,000.00 0.00 0.00 (2,000.00)
5,000.00 0.00 4,600.87 (399.13)

Page 1 of 3



The Original Florida Tourism Task Force

Income and Expenses - Budget vs. Actual
As of March 31, 2019

(These financial statements are unaudited)

VF Georgia RV & Camper Show
VF Boot Dusseldorf
VF Atlanta Camping & RV Show
VF Nashville RV Super Show
VF New York Times Travel Show
VF London Times Destinations Show
VF Houston RV Show
VF Chicago RV & Camping Show
VF Boston Travel & Adventure Show
VF F.re.e. Messe Munich
VF Toronto Outdoor Adventure Show
VF Canoecopia Madison, WI
VF Philadelphia Travel & Adventure Show
VF Ottawa Qutdoor & Travel Adventure Show
VF Washington DC Travel & Adventure Show
Midwest Mountaineering Spring Expo
Bike Expo New York
VF Ottawa Travel and Vacation Show
Total Trade Shows

Advertising
Brochure Distribution
Digital Advertising Campaign
Florida Vacation Planner Print Advertisement
Florida Transportation Map Print Advertisement
Undiscovered Florida Print Advertisement
Quarterly eNewsletters

Total Advertising

Total Marketing Expenses

Administration
NCFRPC - Admin VF & DEO 2017-18
NCFRPC - Admin VF & DEO FY 2018-19
NCFRPC - Admin Program Fees
Bank Charges
Legal Advertising
Legal Expenses
Other Admin Expenses Miscellaneous
Postage
VF Travel Show Service Program Fee

Over/(Under)
Budget March 2019 Year to Date Budget

4,200.00 0.00 0.00 (4,200.00)
6,300.00 0.00 0.00 (6,300.00)
3,800.00 0.00 2,836.32 (963.68)
5,100.00 1,762.52 5,083.77 (16.23)
3,000.00 0.00 667.58 (2,332.42)
15,200.00 0.00 9,270.42 (5,929.58)
7,300.00 1,938.50 7,678.23 378.23
7,100.00 0.00 7,169.41 69.41
7,700.00 0.00 6,763.71 (936.29)
12,600.00 3,018.70 10,025.43 (2,574.57)
8,300.00 0.00 6,204.04 (2,095.96)
6,300.00 5,046.00 5,046.00 (1,254.00)
7,300.00 6,794.87 7.303.28 3.28
7.900.00 0.00 0.00 (7,900.00)
7,000.00 7,159.89 7,159.89 1569.89
6,700.00 0.00 0.00 (6,700.00)
7,700.00 0.00 0.00 (7,700.00)
0.00 3,646.70 3,646.70 3,646.70
141,300.00 29,534.89 88,360.83 (52,939.17)
12,000.00 0.00 4,232.00 (7,768.00)
23,500.00 0.00 13,250.00 (10,250.00)
8,300.00 0.00 8,303.25 3.25
5,000.00 0.00 0.00 (5,000.00)
8,200.00 6,878.00 6,878.00 (1,322.00)
4,300.00 0.00 200.00 (4,100.00)
61,300.00 6,878.00 32,863.25 (28,436.75)
255,700.00 37,602.89 138,618.18 (117,081.82)
5,625.00 0.00 0.00 (5,625.00)
18,975.00 8,725.00 8,725.00 (10,250.00)
12,500.00 3,125.00 3,125.00 (9,375.00)
200.00 0.00 0.00 (200.00)
300.00 0.00 0.00 (300.00)
300.00 61.25 61.25 (238.75)
2,000.00 0.00 638.07 (1,361.93)
300.00 55.78 80.97 (219.03)
15,400.00 3,300.00 14,300.00 (1,100.00)

Page Tofsl ~



The Original Florida Tourism Task Force

Income and Expenses - Budget vs. Actual
As of March 31, 2019

(These financial statements are unaudited)

Telephone

Total Administration

Memberships

Visit Florida

Southeast Tourism Society

Florida Outdoor Writers Association
Total Memberships

Professional Enhancement
SE Tourism Society Marketing College
Governor's Tourism Conference

Total Professional Enhancement

Internships
Harvey Campbell Memorial Internship
Dean Fowler Internship

Total Internships

Retained Reserves
Retained Reserves
Total Retained Reserves

Total NonMarketing Expenses

Total Expenses

Net Income

_48_

Over/(Under)

Budget March 2019 Year to Date Budget
300.00 0.00 0.00 (300.00)
55,900.00 15,267.03 26,930.29 (28,969.71)
400.00 0.00 0.00 (400.00)
300.00 0.00 0.00 (300.00)
200.00 0.00 175.00 (25.00)
900.00 0.00 175.00 (725.00)
11,600.00 55.00 55.00 (11,545.00)
1,700.00 0.00 0.00 (1,700.00)
13,300.00 55.00 565.00 (13,245.00)
6,250.00 0.00 0.00 (6,250.00)
6,250.00 0.00 0.00 (6,250.00)
12,500.00 0.00 0.00 (12,500.00)
22,800.00 0.00 0.00 (22,800.00)
22,800.00 0.00 0.00 (22,800.00)
105,400.00 15,322.03 27,160.29 (78,239.71)
361,100.00 52,924.92 165,778.47 (195,321.53)
0.00 (52,924.92)  (28,591.23)  (28,591.23)

Page 3 of 3



_49_



10:30 AM The Original Florida Tourism Task Force

06/10/19
Accrual Basis

Balance Sheet
As of April 30, 2019

ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings

Cash in Bank - Capital City

Total Checking/Savings

Accounts Receivable
Accounts Receivable

Total Accounts Receivable

Other Current Assets
Prepaid Expense
Prepaid Registration Fees

Total Other Current Assets
Total Current Assets
TOTAL ASSETS
LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities
Current Liabilities

Accounts Payable
Accounts Payable

Total Accounts Payable
Total Current Liabilities
Total Liabilities
Equity
Unrestricted Earnings
Net Income

Total Equity
TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY

_50_

Apr 30, 19

70,976.20

70,976.20

1,196.16

1,196.16

-649.50
11,744.00

11,094.50
83,266.86

83,266.86

38,564.37

38,564.37

38,564.37

38,564.37

94,376.51
-49,674.02

44,702.49

83,266.86

Page 1



10:22 AM The Original Florida Tourism Task Force

06/1019 Profit & Loss
Accrual Basis April 2019
Apr 19
Expense
Marketing
Collateral Materials
Distribution ] 2,948.50
Total Collateral Materials 2,948.50
Trade Shows
C.A.M.P. Travel Adventure Show 2,269.15
Chicago RV & Camping 20.00
Midwest Mountaineering Outdoor 687.50
New York Bike Expo 269.25
Ottawa Travel and Vacation Show 2,964.04
Total Trade Shows 6,209._9_4
Total Marketing - 9,158.44
Total Expense . ) 9,158.44

Net Income -9,158.44

_54931



11:26 AM The Original Florida Tourism Task Force

05/08119 Reconciliation Summary
Cash in Bank - Capital City, Period Ending 04/30/2019

Apr 30, 19
Beginning Balance 79,843.45
Cleared Transactions
Checks and Payments - 18 items -32,217.34
Deposits and Credits - 1 item 34,187.24
Total Cleared Transactions - 1,969.90
Cleared Balance 81,813.35
Uncleared Transactions
Checks and Payments - 5 items -10,837.15
Total Uncleared Transactions -10,837.15
Register Balance as of 04/30/2019 70,976.20
70,976.20

Ending Balance

_52_

Page 1



11:26 AM
05/08/19

The Original Florida Tourism Task Force

Reconciliation Detail

Cash in Bank - Capital City, Period Ending 04/30/2019

Type Date Num Name

Beginning Balance
Cleared Transactions
Checks and Payments - 18 items

Bill Pmt -Check 02/28/2019 1404 Watson, Pat
Bill Pmt -Check 03/12/2019 1407 Columbia County TDC
Bill Pmt -Check 03/12/2019 1408 Gray, Cody A.
Bill Pmt -Check 03/28/2019 1421 Southeast Tourism ...
Bill Pmt -Check 03/28/2019 1420 Richardson, Katrina
Bill Pmt -Check 03/28/2019 1423 Two Tree, Inc.
Bill Pmt -Check 03/28/2019 1419 Gromaoll, Ron
Bill Pmt -Check 03/28/2019 1422 Steven C. Dopp
Bill Pmt -Check 03/28/2019 1418 Florida Department ...
Bill Pmt -Check 03/28/2019 1424 United Parcel Service
Bill Pmt -Check 04/11/2019 1426 Creamer Donna
Bill Pmt -Check 04/11/2019 1425 Beach, Sandy
Bill Pmt -Check 04/11/2019 1427 Dopp, Steven
Bill Pmt -Check 04/11/2019 1428 Peavey, Teena 1
Bill Pmt -Check 04/11/2019 1429 Two Tree, Inc.
Bill Pmt -Check 04/11/2019 1415 United Parcel Service
Bill Pmt -Check 04/11/2019 1430 VisitFlorida
Bill Pmt -Check 04/25/2019 1433 Koons, Scott

Total Checks and Payments

Deposits and Credits - 1 item

Deposit

Total Deposits and Credits

04/26/2019

Total Cleared Transactions

Cleared Balance

Uncleared Transactions
Checks and Payments - 5 items

Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check

Total Checks and Payments

Total Uncleared Transactions

04/25/2019
04/25/2019
04/25/2019
04/25/2019
04/25/2019

Register Balance as of 04/30/2019

Ending Balance

1435
1436
1434
1432
1431

Taylor, Dawn
Williams, Phyllis
McCallister, Russ
Hamilton County BO...
Garcia-Rendon Mari...

Cir

MM DEH XK MK KX XXX X XN XX

Amount Balance
79,843.45
-2,454 44 -2,454.44
-981.71 -3,436.15
-549.03 -3,985.18
-8,545.00 -12,530.18
-1,640.38 -14,170.56
-1,579.20 -15,749.76
-1,408.71 -17,158.47
-167.71 -17,326.18
-61.25 -17,387.43
-43.19 -17,430.62
-4,064.04 -21,494.66
-4,041.60 -25,536.26
-3,018.70 -28,554.96
-1,906.35 -30,461.31
-680.00 -31,141.31
-485.87 -31,627.18
-399.00 -32,026.18
-191.16 -32,217.34
-32,217.34 -32,217.34
34,187.24 34,187.24
34,187.2ﬁ 34,187.24
1,969.90 1,969.90
1,969.90 81,813.35
-4,267.48 -4,267 .48
-3,701.02 -7,968.50
-1,394.02 -9,362.52
-1,147.75 -10,510.27
-326.88 -10,837.15
-10,837.15 _—10,837.15
-10,837.15 -10,837.15
;8,86_7.2_5 70,976.20
-8,867.25 70,976.20

—_—

a SI;‘;g—e 1



Capital Ci
Ball’lk ty

P.O. Box 8900
Tallahassee, FL 32302

K

00007818 FCC31545050119115758 01 000000000
THE ORIGINAL FLORIDA TOURISM TASK FORCE

ACCOUNT STATEMENT

G

pate 4/30/19 Page 1

I 2009 Nw 67TH PL Primary Account OOKXXX2204
v GAINESVILLE FL 32653-1603
Need a personal loan or Tline of credit? visit ccbg.com/loans for information about
B our consumer credit products and then simply apply online. we make_it easy to apply
z for the funds you need. A1l loans subject to credit approval; Equal Housing Lender.
3
18— CHECKING ACCOUNT
§ ANALYZED BUS CHECKING Images 19
= Account Number X0000K2204  Statement Dates 4/01/19 thru 4/30/19
Q pPrevious Balance 79,843.45 Days in this Statement Period 30
T 1 peposits/Credits 34,187.24 Avg Ledger Balance 63,586.10
£ 18 checks/Debits 32,217.34 Avg Collected Balance 60,167.38
e Service Charges .00
5 Interest Paid .00
3 Ending Balance 81,813.35
<t
S
’8T _________________________________________________________
g o DEPOSITS AND OTHER CREDITS
S Date Description ) Amount
g 4/26 Deposit 34,187.24
== CHECKS IN NUMBER ORDER
— Date Check No Amount Date Check No Amount
— 4/03 1404 2,454.44 4/08 1419 1,408.71v
=_— 4/03 1407* 981.71 4/02 1420 1,640.38 v
— 4/16 1408 549.03 4/08 1421 8,545.00
_ 4/18 1415* 485.87 4/03 1422 167.71 v
= 4/05 1418* 61,25 4/01 1423 1,579.20 v
== * penotes missing check numbers
——
= :
= RECEIVED
MAY 06 2019

_54_

B et e Ll

R T .

¢ ‘ CENTRAL FLORIDA
REGIL +AL PLANNING COUNCIL )

L imA s mAAl AAAF FAAALIE IEAENIIAAAETED A4



00007818-0014985-0002-0005-FCC31545050119115758-01-L

CAPITAL CITY BANK page 2 of 4

Sk
. THE ORIGINAL FLORIDA TOURISM TASK FORCE Date 4/30/19 Page 2
2009 NwW 67TH PL Primary Account XXXXXKX2204

GAINESVILLE FL 32653-1603

ANALYZED BUS CHECKING YOOXXXX2204 (Continued)

CHECKS IN NUMBER ORDER

Date Check NO Amount pate Check No Amount
4/09 1424 43.19 4/16 1428 1,906.35
4/16 1425 4,041.60 4/15 1429 680.00
4/15 1426 4,064.04 4/16 1430 399.00
4/16 1427 3,018.70 4/29 1433* 191.16

* penotes missing check numbers

DAILY BALANCE INFORMATION

Date Balance Date Balance Date Balance
4/01 78,264.25 4/08 63,005.05 4/18 47,817.27
4/02 76,623.87 4/09 62,961.86 4/26 82,004.51
4/03 73,020.01  4/15 58,217.82 4/29 81,813.35
4/05 72,958.76 4/16 48,303.14

A A



CAPITAL CITY BANK Page 3 uf 4

————

7

Lo ;
e, " |

431
18, & RITly
E ] ; BRI o wuson
330 ?_{ Two Thoussnd
iy \Lg Fou
4 IE§ ale oo ale ole #le al2 ale of> ofs ala wla-nu E:i‘ﬁum
B DI L]
s 34 1138 b vao o 1
%w0%3500a885 DeEL7I220Lw i3} *OO0LLOL- 063 IO00EB8L Q22L792204v

0 04/26/2019 $34,187.24 1404 04/03/2019 $2,454 44

T ST S = —_——
. o Capital Gy 1407 T TR e R TR T I
ﬁ"“k"“ﬂ-“ o Ritsrny memsiiemeion (0 ORI o
| % et i2r010 [ m:—ﬂ__ ™ i " V122010 i
BEIRTH  conmiva Couny oG s=sm171 ﬁ BN cowva oy b 3754003 ‘?
Nina Hundred Elghty-Ore and 71100 oL 1 . ks i R = D0t i
Goaumbta County TDG "oty dry d " i
4 ) . . Fostar e —
! l?g:?i;,':lnoss—1u1 == R —'| 5 ‘L:L%vﬂug“ e S =B e -
a::m — £ [ R -5 _._--___'..'_'.:-' .dé
= #0D LD 7" 13083 LODLER 023L792304r Tt ™00 WL0&" KOE3L00BEES DeeEhra2anie L
1407 04/03/2019 $981.71 1408 04/16/2019 $549.03
I—— FET eSS Ty i_ — — T =S T
T dey 1415 H . 1418
i TS YITA T 1 P e et TR L T s e | szt o i
T T At ol = S : T A !
e " o1 ‘i! % s w2a2019 i!
BETE Unied Parcel servina $~assT a BREIRZH®  rocs Dopartment of Stats $vs12 ?
Four Husdred Elghiy-Fhre 3nd 37H00~" BoLLans F ixty-Orva and 251100 oo |
Uk Pl savica 5' Florkta Degeriment of Stata I
Phiadiohis, PA 19170-008 S =R 'll g sligtond ° S = R.F— -
. - | TPPasee.FL 32114 T “A
- So——— I e . 4|
e POCILATS HOGI IDDEERS O2T% L0 e #0018 HOG3L0D6BEY R
1415 04/18/2019 $5485.87 1418 04/05/2019 $61.25
'l*—-—-—"—-'—:-—--—-vmmm —— = . —— |
i 119 H . 1420
‘:E,‘ gu.-uJ umnm“uumm q@jf ) 1A I‘ rf(-lé?ra “""‘.‘,‘.‘.{fm‘n‘ﬂf”" @ O
flort m,..-m-— Sah R 1 EE% T T w2n01s H|
BRI Ron Gromon S140a71 T, BAIRI®  iotina Richardsen s-1303 f'
Ore Thousand Four Hundred Eight 3nd T4/1. coILInE Ii Ona Thousand B % e Sv vousvs
BCIOT s and Rew Dept I. Keyna Pt !'-
o frovienstintheioes .
IZSEIEIWQZLIMM = =R "l pritiie ot ko | g -
i Gainegvita, Fi L2 MertomE, M 1I34 s
L A o : py
POOLLENS GO63I0OGEE 022u792z04n ¥ sarive PDOLLR07 KO3 LODLABIE 03234,759 2204w B
1419 04/08/2019 $1,408.71 1420 04/02/2019 $1,640.38
1421 : . . e Comital o 1422
ErbusrTn| T e A T gm‘m’ N L VI mumm—h—m-lau : Szl ow S W
orth Flo L.l D orth Flo e - 1
= az3z01a j === — .
e 2
BEME®  souteant Toutem Socety 252500 ] BT oteven G Doom ! s-1er71 ?:
bt Trousand Fie i st 0 = ool ] Sety-seven s 1107 s cousmy 1
e g e e e g i
MmO S =R Ag b _ S =Rt -
L Pamwad, Cih J00TH-5824 i + ‘l“ Lt
it éi %l F . : : d
R @OOALZLM 1063 VOOLHHY D2aL792200Lw E B “00 4L 2 NOE3 LODEEE CEETR LRI Lo TS

1421 04/08/2019 $8,545.00 1422 04/03/2019 $167.71

i = = capltal city 14_":3 ' ! i m, 1424
‘%‘“‘H'T’ oA Rt e st @ O LK\ , :Em-.w-l T ity | Omexe
1 Meorth Fierida mﬁ&"ﬁ“ fr— : i Floricda AN Hot o et - !

282019 i g ERI

BEVEE TusTrew, Ina s-157920 9 BRERT®  \nod Paveal Jervicn $eoazto 2
One Thousard Five Hindred ind 204100 poLLans - and 16/100° ooLLARy ]

Dol s [ Unbiod Porcul

ey Thecspson e Y 1 P.0. Box 72470244
m g e = . b o Phiisditnhss, PA 16170-001 o = -
I weua } & Wiy 2
F"OOiL 23 KOG3 VO0EREN D2IL79220L" el *00 L 2L* MO 3O0LOE: D2iL79i204"

1423 04/01/2019 $1,579.20 04/09/2019 I $43.19

_56_



CAPITAL CITY BANK page 4 of 4

" = e e —— —_—— 3
. <y 1425 i iy 1426
Fiaryrar oo 11T SoSE it = e Olext
Narth E P L — R 2 man | ioridn ....cm"’ s
Wi 41172010 | %ﬁﬁ 1010 i
BA9BS  Sancy Bowen =404 50 a SETREY Doma Srewrer 9408404 a
Fow Thousam Forty-One and $3100° DOLLANS ':ll Four Thounad Sty Four wnd DVI0Y DOLLANS
20843 Keatoa 3each Or. ..i 4BE3 NYY 30t Ave
Lamding=ri : = =R K= -l e = xR K
. - ’1 it v—
A
#DOLL a5 1#OG3I006AAN 022L79220uL T #00AL 26" KOE3IDDE8BY DZzL79220um

1425 04/16/2019 $4,041.60 1426 04/15/2019 $4,064.04

# e o 1427 1 =y P v gld 1423
mﬂ,"}'m' b - e Vi abuiral Tl g P -
nETALE NI L e e } Herth ﬂogeu B e l,_i"l |t Aty i
__.......—---—“=="_‘——/E-=i"E a
BEIRRE  Sheven D . Se18eTg -] PLIRIT  Teena Peevey $-190833
Thesa Thovsars Eignivan and T8/105° sowars u e Thousand Hse Hunarad e 263 34165 gosne “
Doop, Skeven Toma Serer
584N Y Seety Ters 277 B4 Weeare Los0 = s R.E— -
& Lake G2y FL 32085 S s R K - Leka Ty, PL TI5 =
kL " et _
M e il
#GCILE7F GOE3L00GARS Oz2L732 00 #0014 287 HOR3I00GAEH G

1427 04/16/2019 $3,018.70 1428 04/16/2019 $1,806.35

.———ﬁ
j ' = | o : =
wﬁl Dtz TETRULALIA e i _,-"'3& l(\\"k SRy s | wf:‘-‘lﬁ;'ﬂﬂg T e . e :
Murih Florida “,._..:"ﬁ, - tﬁs@ e J— ! Morth e - vau _——
BT TunTrea e svgan00 ‘f BOAEE  vaarowoa ) § 38900 2|
e = o | Trirsn Hurdrad Nirsty-Nire and G0/100° cALaRs
Two Treg, Inc. i Vi Florkta :
zum}n-_uccm SR - 2940 90, it Cartas Civie S8 20 ) Yo ALY -- -
\‘:—w L 1607 b 1 Tatahmases, FL 32201 s
- vDO L 25 12063 300EBES DR2iLTA2WL T rlel w0CiL30» #0L3 L00EE3N Ganrg oL L
1429 04/15/2019 $680.00 1430 04/16/2018 $399.00

00007818-0014986-0004-0005-FCC31545050119115758-01-L

BHRIT™ oot R. Koone $T9116 i
o iy Horety-Gs ) 18106° ousns N
Soott R, Koans - |
= ““W.s_“;’mf“"‘ o S s R~ AA

: . e

w00 IL 33" 12063 WIOEBEE paaurdEe0ne

1433 04/29/2019 $191.16

N

_57_

 era mams mAaAr FAAAIEIEAEAAdNAAERTREA A4 ]



% Capltal City
Bank

Tourism Task Force
1\'*****2204

https://secure.ccbg.com/CapitalCityBankOnline_40/uux.asp:

5/30/2019 10:57 AM

il )
‘Natural THEORGINALTLORIDA TOURISM TASK FORCE | 2

2009 N.W. 67TH PLACE
W GAINESVILLE, FLORIDA 326531603
R e el

e 352.955.2200

PAY TO THE

ORDEROF  Pat Watson

Two Thousand Four Hundred Fifty-Four and 44/100°°***

Pat Watson

City of Trenton

114 N. Main Street
Trenton, FL 32693

i
Y ek

1404

212812019

&'*2,454.44

* DOLLARS

‘\\ MEMO
(Y rrese e et PeFa £ oL D YO LoowT ¥ v 34
D0 JL0L 1206310068813

PSRN, puri s SO AMS Tisst R Lo Lol PeceY RTRS -

o EEL?‘IEEGI.MI

i .
- 4
R .
- E
, . R
: $ N 3 £
3
.
N it
. 1 ©h
. - :
1
]
ol
7]
i
’
¢

Amount: -2454 .44
Description: Check
Check Number: 1404
Posted Date: 4/3/2019
Transaction Type: History

_58_

1 nf1

Ll

o S
I ! . I
e "
o |

»

.

. .
w
1

-

r
;e

%

I
.o

2.
‘o

~

cun

. i
..

M .

L]

" | .,

.

. 1

[d

-;

5/30/2019, 10:57 A



1 ~F1

https://secure.ccbg.com/CapitalC ityBankOnline_40/uux.asp

% g:?‘lltal City 5/30/2019 10:59 AM

Tourism Task Force

******2204
I R S YT = T rlc eVl e e ko FEATumzs £ Pou e T g S \
it == T LD amcapltal Cit 1407 |
) VIN atural THEORGINALRLORIDA TOURISM TASKFORCE - s |
North Florida GAINE?\?IiEﬁLg;g:;AZSE}IGOB ol S i T 2 ‘
—_— 352.955.2200 Bl 31122019
PADER OFE  Columbia County TDG & 981.71 E’
Nine Hundred Eighty-One and 71/100 * DOLLARS
Columbia County TDC
PO Box 1847 Ty e N
Lake City, FL 32056-1847 ‘ ik [ F’
I\ MEMO | e }
;Fi“l\\‘ U TTEURE ‘SOAT TN e 2 = = .f
LIS S T WAT DML PAPER < HOLD TO LIGHT TO kv o M CAPER CONTAINS TONER ADHESION PROPERTIES — = HEAT BEREL =
' 00 yLO 7 1i0OG3 L00GEAAT Oe¢eL?9z220Le
L
i
2ef
440738634510 114344 20190402 000000000224792204 “ o
TRN DEBIT JFRAZIE3 98171 . -9
Main Boulevard 0440 94004 4407 1 0034 183

Amount; -981.71
Description: Check
Check Number: 1407
Posted Date: 4/3/2019
Transaction Type: History

_59_

5/30/2019, 10:59 ¢



% Capltal City

Tourism Task Force
******2204

https://secure.ccbg.com/CapitalCityBankOnline_40/uux.asp

5/30/2019 10:50 AM

i

G

‘N atu ra l THE DHiEIHﬁLH.I]IIIIM TGURISM TﬂSK FDHCE

GAINESVILLE, FLORIDA 32653-1603

3 nncuul:nnuctun:.n\nulw.s FIDER I:H m:f.‘.-ll, REACTIVE anuvl:n'n[a AHD FEATURES A FolL nl‘u. uum
“ RhT-e x ¥ G : .

CudyA Gray
187 SE Fontaner Glen

I
E North Florida
g
&
§
:
.
:
E
i . Lake City, FL 32025

II'DD LI-DBII'

‘_-F_-D? .' .'E
(o
2009 N.W, 67TH PLACE QL .
63-68/631 i
3529552200 ., S 3/12/2019 ;
]
§**549.03 @
iE -
DOLLARS ik

LOE3 AO0EBEN

UEEL?qEEDLIl' 0% o Tu?

| g [
Florida Credit Union e E
4/12/2019 an
SEQ# 747228 - oF
o 1146
263178410 ’

==

Amount: -549.03
Description: Check
Check Number: 1408
Posted Date: 4/16/2019
Transaction Type: History

_60_

1 ~Ff1

5/30/2019, 10:50 A



1 ~£1

Capital Ci
4 Ba':lk tv
Tourism Task Force

https://secure.ccbg.com/CapitalCityBankOnline_40/uux.asp

5/30/2019 10:50 AM

******2204
”ﬁ;‘”m"_"w%' D OCUNENEINCLUDES VISIILE FIBE RS2 CHIWICAI=AEACTIVE PROPENTIES AND FLATURCS A FOIHOLOGRAMIS ==y i
ar :
o i A Capital Ci 1415
e e Ompmew |
N atu ra' THE DRIGINAL FLORIDA TOURISM TASK FORCE '__|= = I
- 2009 N.W. 67TH PLACE + Lol !
North Florida  cawesviLL, FLORIDA 32653-1603 T 7 63-69/631 : il
—_—— 352,955.2200 6 4/11/2019 g
T St N g!
PAYTOTHE . . ) - &
ORDEROF  United Parcel Service $**485.87 b
Four Hundred Eighty=Five and 87/100** i ik bl * DOLLARS §
United Parcel Service g
: P.O. Box 7247-0244 , S’\ 1/
‘. Philadelphia, PA 19170-001 5T R el

EPshicid

A PAFER CONTAINSG T

OMEA AUHESION PROPERTIES 2=

R et | IEAR SENSITIVE (TED IMAGE DISAFPEANS VIITH HOATELSS

12063 LOOEBAN 02aL79R20L " e
T TTAnS T T = . |For >031100209< 041719 DLW-UPS 7380 @ D]
Lo oy L.t R i [Deposit Cltibank NA. . e w
L D ¢ - ‘Only NewCastleDE 40705208 o &
i.' : " @ i 7 : o = 7380 749432 022 000 749432-20-1/0-011/2618-011 . 32
R T Lo > w i
e . vl g ; H i
N o "~ 1 H
" ) ':" i '1: H i
} L e i N }
\feoowen, 4, oWt {
=
i - . % |
Amount: -485.87
Description: Check
Check Number: 1415
Posted Date: 4/18/2019
Transaction Type: History
_6 1 -

5/30/2019, 10:50 A




https://secure.ccbg.com/CapitalCityBankOnline 40/uux.aspx

% Capltal City

Bank 6/10/2019 11:47 AM

Tourism Task Force
******2204

o S ——— S

Vi il y RN oc.aplltal City 1418
Natu ral THE ORIGINAL FLORIDA TOURISM TASK FORCE 2 B

2009 N.W. 67TH PLACE ' -
North Florida  ganesviue, rLorioa 326531603 SRR

— 352.955,2200 ~ 3/28/2019

E%BES ggs Florida Department of State $*°61.25

Sixty-One and 25/100***** o PESPT .

DOLLARS

Sewuity Foalurot Incroded  [])  Datwin on nack

Florida Department of State
Division of Corporations
P.O. Box 6198
Tallahassee, FL 32314

QP stuesd
MEMO
OO0 LL g w0E3100E848: 022L?9220Ln"

13433-43359437

[y
]

005-4

MELLS FARCO B i OFD
2’01904*.\4 E\‘f%?' PKT 93

Amount: -61.25
Description: Check
Check Number: 1418
Posted Date: 4/5/2019
Transaction Type: History

_62_

1ofl 6/10/2019, 11:48 AV,



https://secure.ccbg.com/ CapitalCityBankOnline_40/uux.asp

% Caplta| City 5/30/2019 11:51 AM

Bank
Tourism Task Force
******2204
Sy —— S— T T T TN S NS T AT T LT B — *i i
' o AL Tegy, QCapltal city 1419 f
1 Natiyrz] THEORGNALFLORDATOURSM TASKFORCE . Tuak el !
- NAV. Y
H W GAINESVILLE, e S ) i
E —_— 352.955.2200 3728120189 il' .
Y 5
ﬁ GROERGFT  Ron Gromoll S °1,408.71 ? :
g One m°usand FOur Hundred Eight and 71,100.ltltlttt.‘nl..n.l.l.o-.nt-..-.-l-.a.--AQQQQQOG..-t-.ttn.QOO...QQ'I".II... DOLLARS 1‘| %
% Ron Gromoll h
1 Alachua County Parks and Rec Dept g ,
! 12 SE 1st Street, 2nd Floor - = ]2 [e—c wl
" Gainesville, FL 32606-6626 B0 /111
wOoo L 39 11063 100EBAN O2dL?7q92a0L
12T
l s For Deposit Only - JPMC 2 \,r;?’ >l -
! '.’_ﬁl !—'-I:'-: "__l. 2
! S e
: ..Et c..._LQ
: | ral
. £
i L AL S
l ;.-?J-, et !f‘\,...
ol
__k 73 O
Amount: -1408.71
Description: Check
Check Number: 1419
Posted Date: 4/8/2019
Transaction Type: History
-63—

5/30/2019. 11:51 A



Capital City

%. Bank

Tourism Task Force
******2204

https://secure.ccbg.com/Capital CityBankOnline_40/uux.asp

5/30/2019 10:52 AM

?I‘“‘-ﬁ-“ w—lia-w Fai LD G = \*\\'i
] it 4 {yGapital ity 1420 ;
' N atu-zal THEORIGINAL FLORIDA TOURISM TASK FORCE i ; i g
8  North Florid 2009 N.W. 67TH PLACE | »
B or ortada  ganesvILLE, FLORIDA 32653-1603 - 63-68/631 i
; —_—_— 352,955.2200 3/28/2019 z
 pay 0 THE &
5 ORDEROF  Katrina Richardson $*1,640.38 i
E1
¥ =
3 One Thousand Six Hundred Forty and 38/100* * s DOLLARS '|
§
g Katrina Richardson ¢
§ Monticello/Jefferson Cham of Com I and AR ol
3 420 West Washington Street R ey "
- Monticello, FL 32344 s
i’%‘w%}fv“ TG RALERMARICBADERS HOLD HT TOWIEW S mmwmmu#uzmhum PROPERTIGE == HEAT SENSITIV
gt . et "oO0O WL 20 12083 L00ERAEL 022L?H220L"
- I /\
L ¥oh. (
ERI - y
=3 g 3 4
[t T &k -4
e & o8
g )
bl 2|
E es
!'6 2 R <4 ;
=3 g= ;ﬁﬁ%ﬁ;ﬁ&rg G A4ANQ 02 IENAR
- ELIE -
%_”# - = 750 Equ :
=7 3¢ 2eEs3s Bib !
E g52852 T2 .
i N Z4838 =81 - o3
=5 ES K ,;" b= F| r =T
a3 5 55288 §f '-/ e
5y * S3E s T ira
BA T E) =7 S i ~i .-
I g S8 bl ¥ b
2 -5 _ I &ff L

Amount: -1640.38
Description: Check
Check Number: 1420
Posted Date: 4/2/2019
Transaction Type: History

_64_

5/30/2019, 10:52 A



lof1

% Capital City

https:/secure.ccbg.com/Capital CityBankOnline_40/uux.aspx

Ban 6/10/2019 11:48 AM
Tourism Task Force
******2204
'§ > -,,.,..,?,‘1._-_:’ e DOCUMENT, IMCLUGES VISOLE FTBERS, CHEMICAL REACTIVE PROPEATIES AND ¥ EATUAKS A FOIL HOLOGSAM. = e -;
) it ¥ dl S Gt aity. 1421 |
; N atural THEORGNAL FLORDA TOURISM TASK FORCE a SBTENS |
c 2009 N.W, 67TH PLACE I
W \' GAINESVILLE, FLORIDA 32653-1603 © 63-68/631 1
= Tt T 3628552200 T N T 312812019 gi
AY T
EROLS OF  Southeast Tourism Society $ *8,545.00

Southeast Tourism Society
555 Sun Valley Drive

_ Suite E-5
L Roswell, GA 30076-5624

Eight Thousand Five Hundred Forty-Five and 00/100

o e
a

L

° o

~

e, %0, % 00 L 2 ke :.053 i afa]¥:Y:1H

T " DOLLARS

S.=RE~ B

Uaewqeaouu- Ja ele

Amount: -8545.00
Description: Check
Check Number: 1421
Posted Date: 4/8/2019
Transaction Type: History

o L =S === P e ——

ETCT

"3LIEMA LOH 00,

.'rO_!_ R

-
TR 3SHOCHD .

N4 Cnw
%
3

9 JZ9es.

0SES 33
e

Q

e

&
v.d
s

1500y

|

3411 5tua

_'65_

6/10/2019, 11:48 AN



% Capital City
Bank

Tourism Task Force
******2204

rSIt
North Florida

w . .
et ~

352,955.2200
e

Steven C. Dopp

PA;’ TO THE
ORDER OF

. THE ORIGINAL FLORIDA TOURISM TASK FOHCE :
Natu ral : 2009 N.W. 67TH PLACE
GAINESVILLE FLORIDA 32653-1603

https://secure.ccbg.com/CapitalCityBankOnline_40/uux.asg

5/30/2019 10:51 AM

A

3/28/2019

$**167.71

- One Hundred Sixty-Seven and 71/100
SleVén C. Dobb- ' '
564 N.W. Shelby Terr,

Lake City, [FL 32055

=L Tt L e
E “—= PAPER COMTAINS TONER ADHEDION PROFERTIES

I:DE: 3100E8481n

DOLLARS

OEEL?“IEEUI.II'

L 1 ] L
0% o Te% o s IlODll.EEII
=
5’ —i R
"o < ) <k
o > = = s Y7
4 . iy = -
s H P~
IV AR L 5 i -
:- 3 3 £ - - >
2w A : - & =9
E A A | w £ 8
w3 = . [ - .
ro & :
= s %
- . 3
roa - o~
el e 3
b I
S -t
i — - - :
- s -l
R |
o (A H
ok o
== -I
mog |
ar * -
<o i
ot il
I -
e 3
%

BEEE
T

|
!
A

“ Ameris Bank 985653A

! (Lake City,FL)
2735 US HWY 90'W
32055
04/02/19-03:15:41

) 0564

f <<<<<061201754>>>>>

]
7

139

Qa

1S a7

|

TG LI

i)

e

3SA NOILALTLENT %10

3NIT S,HL MOT393 ND'S

Secunty Fastures Inciuded.  [<F)  Damiia snach.

pt

_f
Ju3H ISHOANT |

Amount: -167.71
Description: Check
Check Number: 1422
Posted Date: 4/3/2019
Transaction Type: History

_66_

1 .01

5/30/2019.10:51 A



https://secure.ccbg.com/CapitalCityBankOnline_40/uux.asp

% capltal CIty 5/30/2019 10:53 AM

Bank
Tourism Task Force
******2204
ey —— ——— T T P s o i, MG ) S e 1 oy oandee e -

vt THE CRIGINALLORIDA TOVSSH TASKFORGE =
Natural it e el s

capltal City 42 i
yEane \,{(\ Rl !
North Florida  ganesviLiE, FLoRiDA 326531603

_ 3529552200 ' 3282019 )

S%gn SEE Two Tree, Inc. S$°1,579.20

One Thousand Five Hundred Seventy-Nine and 20/100°**** R oouars

Two Tree, Inc.

i
Tommy Thompson S =~ [2 K _'_ _'i

24-A NW 33rd Court
Gainesville, FL 32607

00 Ll- Eil' 1106310068481, OEEh?qEEDLI'

; NEEE B i & . 3
: g D) ) . - :
. * : L S 1 : 4 - - 1 °'
b : Tvon 3 e E:
5 : y ; i N o % z
2 : M I A R d
1 p I; R - S -
% 7 i 3 v
e . ’ -S ~ ig
: ' 33 ' = N
. i 3 T . o
Ii "
{! > '
3 i - o
9‘ ) . I .
- . g L
A ) . 131 B - -
o L i ~o
' ! SE .
s H L} . i - t-c-
. £ % oo b : N o sE i
.-, LY { - .- ; 3 . 1 ’_! '
g i R = .
I FE RN O L - SN R TN

Amount: -1579.20
Description: Check
Check Number: 1423
Posted Date: 4/1/2019
Transaction Type: History

_67_

1 01 5/30/2019, 10:53 2



Capltal City

w

-https://secure.ccbg.com/CapitalCityBankOnline 40/uux.aspx

6/10/2019 11:48 AM
Bank
Tourism Task Force
*kkkdkk 220 4
'ﬁ B e OO CUMEN T INGLUD TS VIS IELT I B/ SECHEM AL EACTIVE PROPERTIES AND FEATURLS A FOHS HOLDORAM =iy : ] ]
8 | -y g
o Capital € 1424
. V,glﬂ & %ﬂ?r'ika ity
Natural THEOREINAL FLORIDA TOURISM TASK FORCE f L
2009 N.W. 67TH PLACE i |
North Florida  ganesviLLE, FLoRIDA 326531603 F|7  eseeean
—_— 352.956.2200 A - 3/28/2019
PAY TO THE
* ORDEROF United Parce] Service $*43.19

United Parcel Service
P.O. Box 7247-0244
Philadelphia, PA 19170-001

e A OETECTION CINOLE, REVEALS A DOCIWHENT LT ED s

—

i

w00 Ll- ELII'

I'DE 3100 EBEI'

For-ty_Three and 19,100ﬁHHik*\i'k*******ﬁﬂiﬂ**i*ﬂﬁ*iiiik********'4****ﬁ*ﬂﬁi‘*ﬁ*W**iﬁi*ﬁw*w******HW***H*H*****HHHH* DOLLARS

SozuyFesueslieided  [2)  Detarsormecc

o2z2L ’F':IEEOL"'

—3 . -
o s = fey T For  >031100200< 04/07/19 DLW-UPS 7380 | | O
* & . o ) g Deposit Citibank N.A. i P 3
: Dt w4 § tE [Only NewCastleDE 40705208 ' -
' . ey % 2 (7380741274 003 000 741274-20-10-002/3098-002 I
- A ) T
W "o -2} | 4
e G ¢ I | &
s i N
i) .. '
& * N
. R
S Coo ]
: by oy
L T U B
= =L
i . w2 ! Al y o I )
R - i ?L\j . l
o Z o Wl o |
g . 3. : g !
. -4 ) | T |
[.'. : = ui: ! c ] ]

Amount: -43.19
Description: Check
Check Number: 1424
Posted Date: 4/9/2019
Transaction Type: History

_68_

1ofl

6/10/2019, 11:48 AM



hitps:// secure.ccbg.com/CapitalCityBankOnline_40/uux.asf

Capltal City
% Bank 5/30/2019 10:58 AM

Tourism Task Force
******2204

;

aCapltal City 1425 [
Vel N atural THEORGINALFLORIDA TOURISM TASK FORCE ) E |
2009 N.W. 67TH PLACE
North Florida canesvie, FLOH::JA 32663-1603 63-68/631 )
W 8
e 352.955.2200 4/111/2019 :
S%BER 5;1& Sandy Beach & **4,041.60
Four Thousand Forty-One and 60/100“"" whEhed bk - " kAN AR AR TR R DOLLARS “
Sandy Beach ‘
20845 Keaton Beach Dr.
Perry, FL 32348 S = R.— "
K shidd .}
MEMO
T AU AT VLAY N T ..W ;:-‘-ré::_-::-‘.-:--i;;—'nnr-sznuﬂ.Eonmeunmlnlnmnn
OO0 ML 25 1;0E3 L00EBAN OcZL?H ¢ a0Lme
T T 1119
] 1 v ! ’: , [ :‘ %
1 2 - i § 2
+ :; Ve | lne' | E
'c o ¥ ="
r f i I ] rl C}
:. vy 3 I R j ' g
' | Y <
Ll o el - F i L [al L v - iw I Q“-\
=% 2 R z L £ e i - L Ig’: —
Ie - =" - - Tt 7 ot DAt — - - - - - °~ R -|
N ! = | '\
| i B "';-:- |
; cd
:r i ; ! 1
I % i l
Amount: -4041.60
Description: Check
Check Number: 1425
Posted Date: 4/16/2019
Transaction Type: History
-69-

1 €1 5/30/2019. 10:58 A



https://secure.ccbg.com/CapitalCityBankOnline_40/uux.asj

% cap'tal Clty 5/30/2019 10:51 AM

Bank
Tourism Task Force
******2204
‘§ e e - OOCUMENT ICLUDES VIBINLE FIBERS, CHEMICAL m PROPENTIES AWD FEATUAES A FOH HOLOORAM =gl _———— g ]
' B =) &SGanieal ity 1426
\ V N atu ral THE ORIGINAL FLORIDA TOURISM TASK FORCE ! - phn
008 N.W. 3
North Florida GAINEZSVILLE FLORIDA 32663-1602 v !zr} jh  6368/631 i
—_— 352.955.2200 : 4/11/2019 H
= s e §
EABERSFE  Donna Creamer $4,064.04 ?
Four Thousand Sixty-Four and 04/10Q*****#swrassanutass o DOLLARS i
Donna Creamer §
4869 NW 50th Ave
Bell, FL. 32619 S xR, K e
[ TV i
T ey ; = —=z = WEAT B8 WAITIVE RED BMAGE OUBAPPEARD WITH HEAT =/===8
Jel el »O0LL2EF 10G3 L00GAEE Daau?qaeouu-
|~ 5 b (- ]
" ‘ |
| o - | §
& = |Q3_?=
, g - ‘ ¥
I 2
s I I;
n 94-15-2919 85ceEiccy3d7048 >E52103583< r | ’ '
« ¥ I
| , N i
e |
-N

Amount: -4064.04
Description: Check
Check Number: 1426
Posted Date: 4/15/2019
Transaction Type: History

_70_

1AF1 5/30/2019. 10:51 A



5/30/2019 10:52 AM

https://secure.ccbg.com/CapitalCityBankOnline_40/uux.asp

Capital C
Bank
Tourism Task Force

******2204

ok

g (7] oAy forses (O €NDORSE HERE _
¢
p pay — kT —
~ 2 Nﬂ h C ﬂ
o b g e e — s y—
< g Q
= @(W\ w Pm\ 3
S e e 8 _bSo3tsof 2l
~ <] . !
. P
- > DO NOT WRITE, STAMP OR EIIGN BELOW THIS LINE
F ma AESLAVED FOR FINANCIEL INSTHTUTIUN USE
® 3 -
& =
2 : :
[V . - =
- = - :
..m.m ) - _
ﬂ.a : (m] e -
om .
& (o - 3
o - Jks
2 o~ i -~ !
3 i T = =
b= . | ru = '
2 E .
E =S
2 q O ~ .
—1 ” —
| m i
U : 3 8 ' i
9 m g Hu
N _ .. m a ¥ -
g s g (s ] S e
W (2] ——
= 3 8 O
2 93 : £ O - 3
=3 3 \
m
Syl i i . h
“ie H e F
e o 1 1
Et< m H [} =K — -
SEgdN - N = P HC-3
=R . i " The secunity fontures I'ste- Bliow as well =5 those
= w9 8 m \ [ not irsted, excowd ir (s iry guioaings, -~
g2y, 2 = =
M F4 M £ S 3 D~ Security Features:
prl S ~ I n Hojogram . ) {ramnsat v eeq 1ised to cheex
M 4 @ .m = oy ) [ pFec.cerhelz rod
S 2 @ @ 10 q = t Sensitve Ink sp== Bh==qc Ay orrtaheen
= < c (R T9] M [ ..Jos ‘UG u o BAPLELT
5 5 S =9 3 (] “True Wakeemark s b teB math stucew ew
= W 2 L o 2 O r =1 2,
= o> £ c m 3 El = Vista Frars o vor B ccembedzz 0 beraner
M [m] 2 A_V.v v u m Inv s Fbers »Fr R AR O ] et o
- c W @ g Vet Partnemrhwery . - gemeaem = ve yvd VO D7
; a.ﬂ aV.v .M n W = H Vil L2 ~red) JA) ‘e 4VAL_SET. - CM 3o llerarea
o o > & -5 (&) K Criemrzz 1€~rmaaR ~= af & 7= I - zen, =or - {chemica
9o & o W . o m C @il ™y W AT1 1 STy ML eut
— mF .m m a_.nDu nla_ m M Sroprtng RS o.....wm__._n B J_AE ZERears
ah b, m . Him= RacchuonVamwgCand  » ~ P cesriesssy =0 == Femmren
-ﬂ o Py L [ i UV B S A
- N o o o m False P~cin Tost Arza «C=» R T IS ot LA L E A A
b % o] —w < A Arrs Cepy oSN 3JY «Z b —ass e oy et ozpno ot
2= >8 _ W | "e (o T7 2C€ul e+ wUCEY
%o 0 = foa Lad Line BLzh Patam Lz Qfsu-a13-a catezt-n
== ! _. ®Padicz decgr zacrthsv T s == B wan) Sbme A2 o0
e o ¥ Tty sous NousaIs0 e e [ % FEDERAL RESERVE GOARDQIF GOVERLORAS AEG. CC

-71-
5/30/2019, 10:52 /

History

1427
4/16/2019

Check

-3018.70

Posted Date
Transaction Type

Description
Check Number

Amount



https://secure.ccbg.com/CapitalCityBankOnline_40/uux.asp

Tourism Task Force
******2204

Ca ital Ci
% p ty 5/30/2019 10:55 AM

N —— — A ST,
b————aa {

1428
SR o

] THE ORIGINAL FLORIDA TOURISM TASK FORCE { (B il

N atura 2009 N.W. 67TH PLACE S )

rth Florida  ganesviLLE, FLORIDA 326531603 = 62-68/631 %

MM 352.955.2200 cAr 4/11/2019 §
W

i

"k -35

Eﬁ:}gg THE  Toena Peavey % **1,906 g

1

One Thousand Nine Hundred Six and 35/100******* DOLLARS !

i

Teena Peavey
277 SE Whistle Loop
Lake City, FL 32025

EPshickd

5 = ——
00 LLEBII' .DE&LDDEBBI. DEEL?QEEDL“'

*n U - e Rl I | -
"o E E‘,;' TR .":: N 1: :E gi , | = O
n o au l 1t Al 5] ‘}: ! e
ola HT R Lttlaea oy i F ! =z g
1a i - P ) L» (d [a]
E N S R G A SR 4 '.s ‘ o L gt N
2l0% L0 3 Hund i 8 g =
- L . o= = E. iy T ——— — = '54‘ S —Th—
o T IR Y 4 ' s x
IR ® 3| BOFD >263184488<' = ~ N3
m ' 3 ¥ ] . cm
B @ 57| Lake CltX Main B e &_}\o m
.. 8 g4 ¢¥l 2019-04-15 5 by
o D . 83| 0687241240 vk JRNS
(ET iy | e
-Gl'm ~:__““I‘-: ;_:- ;:‘-: - i:;
R S A 1 s“r'.uua zTQ-“a‘a-u scma”sum‘a - ==anis Sesmm——n =en Py :
B e T o = % e o .
] | V- <4 ] e n= .
b [ 2 ¥ =3 . y 7 s ﬁ‘f I'w
g, B B fz’i‘ : \ 0471522019 | 21" 10.07 Am
vl ek 4 B LT Brie 690 Ti7 u:!,z Soq# 19
el S o - _ . _ . _ Accounl 13612 o 1
O s i ars e e e e e i e e o w DrOCOSROd NOW Business.Day_|
2 st Y & H &y
Lfi.__.,______ 4 - - ul ﬁ
— —— ~ L.

Amount: -1906.35
Description: Check
Check Number: 1428
Posted Date: 4/16/2019
Transaction Type: History

_72_

1 AF1 5/30/2019. 10:55 A



https://secure.ccbg.com/Capital CityBankOnline_40/uux.aspx

% Capltal City 6/10/2019 11:48 AM

Bank
Tourism Task Force
******2204
's‘. e — — T T A [ it P, S Sl Al PR ACTTVE FROFE AT S 'u-"'- _‘ -r:——' :-.wn- w"i
: ':} M capital €
Vit a..J Jr—_ f
. "Naturzl THEORGINALFLORIDA TOURISM TASKFORCE |
5 North Florida smeggut‘nmggu1m 63-6/631 1
‘ —_—— 352.955.2200 : 41112019 i'
§
i PO%\EEEE?E Two Tree, Inc, $°°680.00 C?
i Six Hundred Eighty and 00/100** : **** poLLARs ‘E;
g Two Tree, Inc. ‘:
Tommy Thompson S /
24-A NW 33rd Court e N "_,i
. Gainesville, FL 32607 o 1
200 Ly E':IH' 1'053 300684815 022L?9220L
. e B | . o' : 53
ol ! ‘gl.?r'- -.;‘;_tfg_-‘p ;i b 2
30 e o 0k :,-_'-‘v,“‘- * o . o 2
LR . ) R T ? | § :,l w
= RE o 3y L ' ; i v ' z
:: : \; " : ‘.t - "‘ & s; " y J’ . " E:.l: i o ﬁ
o $ g . i .
MY z ’! i rd ) C:‘ f\
2 T { o .- <
s o Ay - % I re ,
S O TN iy fo
o H 5! I o=
= ] 32 i h !‘
1‘. M % i’ 2 Egv
j. ;' o Y :
- O TR 2
A | ' R
53 | . . EE
P ) ; [l —
. é: PR 1‘\. v N

Amount: -680.00
Description: Check
Check Number: 1429
Posted Date: 4/15/2019
Transaction Type: History

_73_

1of 1 6/10/2019, 11:49 AN



https://secure.ccbg.com/CapitalCityBankOnline_40/uux.aspx

sz:;ltaqprtaﬂ City

Bal‘l 6/10/2019 11:49 AM

Tourism Task Force
******2204

I EMICAL ROAG 5 = fh
ﬁv Vg;ﬁ T:j b aﬁ_lpﬁal Cliy. \ 1 4 3 0
i atural THEORGNALAORDA TOUNSH TASKFORGE ﬂég %9 - e ’ L
e 2008 N.w. 87TH PLAGE - ]
A North Florida  ganesviLLe, FLorDA s2653-1608 \-\-_ T4 63-68/631 ) j
| —_——— 352.965.2200 ) 4111/2019 ;
z , 5
g ' .
| BROIROF  visit Fiorida % *399.00 @
y Three Hundred Ninety-Nine and 00/100*** e sy R AR A AR AR DOLLARS %
g Visi{ Florida , §
I Accounting Deparfment e e T 0
i .7 2540 W. Executive Center Circle Ste 200 - e 1 O R el

Talfahasses, FL 32301

#00 ML 30M 103 400BAA 022L792200m L0

i -—

e

- E?I;:"- g o 1
E S
” L- = !
T g

: G- 98

SR - | )
~ ~F<HBoELT
i a?ao -
- = g% g
N ’ 852802k
2520°%Q

// 5 L3 g

Amount: -399.00
Description: Check
Check Number: 1430
Posted Date: 4/16/2019
Transaction Type: History

_74_

lof1l 6/10/2019, 11:49 AM



1 1

% Capltal City

Tourism Task Force
******2204

T Vn?

THE ORIGINAL FLORIDA TOURISM TASK FGHCE ‘
Natural 2003 NJW. 67TH PLACE hip:
GAINESVILLE, FLORIDA 326531603
352.955.2200

North Florida
_—

PAY TO THE

ORDEROF  Scott R. Koons

https://secure.ccbg.com/CapitalCityB ankOnline_40/uux.asg

5/30/2019 10:59 AM

4/25/2018

& *191.16

One Hundred Ninety-One and 16/100****

Scolt R. Koons
5210 NW 50th Terrace
Gainesville, FL 32606-4309

I »
' i

s

00 L33 1OB3LWODERAL

= /‘_' nmcmﬂnawnmmmsm»mmmr:s -

DOLLARS

= B sewnremminooa @ s o ik

02 2L 7HE20LI 2,

vaS SAHM LON 00

;q._._..
8 3:0i5 X80 g..]

¥0 ¢
LB 2hesee s/

MY

TN SiHL @Mo13g ;

Amount: -191.16
Description: Check
Check Number: 1433
Posted Date: 4/29/2019
Transaction Type: History

_75_

5/30/2019, 10:59 A



: =
Scott R. Koons f})(/‘(\

5210 N.W. 50th Terrace DATE: March 27, 2019
Gainesville, FL 32606 INVOICE # 33
Ph: 352.377.5789 FOR: Oftawa Travel &
Vacation Show -
Shipping
Bill To:
The Original Florida Tourism Task Force
2009 NW 67th Place
Gainesville, FL 32653-1603
352.955.2200
302
Ottawa Travel & Vacation Show 3/30/19-3/31/19 - Shipping 189.27
Foreign Transaction Fee 1.89
TOTAL 191.16

THANK YOU!

_76_



Scott Koons

From: CustomerSupport@freemanco.com

Sent: Thursday, March 28, 2019 5:18 AM

To: Lauren Yeatter; Steve Dopp

Subject: Payment Receipt - The Travel & Vacation Show

A payment transaction has been posted to your account. This transaction is associated with the
items listed below. This receipt may not include all items ordered. Please keep this document

for your records.

Show: 468599 TRAVEL & VACATION SHOW 2019

Company: THE ORIGINAL FLORIDA TOURISM TASK FORCE

Booth: 629

POSTING TAX
DATE DESCRIPTION QTY UOM RATE AMT RATE
03/27119 WAREHOUSE-SPEC HANDLING-OT ONE WAY 2.0 CWT 112.00 224.00 13.0%

Received DT: 03/26/19 02:58 pm Target DT: Shipper: THE
ORIGINAL FLORIDA TOU Receiver #: 1000011 Carrier:
UPS Pc Cnt: 4 Pro#: 1Z951V4A6896721681

03/27119 PAYMENT CREDIT CARD VISA X8543 COMPLETE 253.12 N/A

Amount charged on your credit card includes an estimate of applicable taxes. Tax rates are
subject to change and will be reflected on your actual invoice. Charges for labor items will not
be applied until the services have been performed.

Please do not reply to this message directly.

If you have any questions or require further assistance preparing for The Travel & Vacation
Show, please call Freeman Exhibitor Services at 613-748-7180 or email
freemanottawaes@freeman.com

For other customer service assistance, please call the Freeman Customer Support Center at

888-508-5054 or email CustomerSupport@freemanco.com.

_77_



The Original Florida Tourism Task Force
Income and Expenses - Budget vs. Actual

As of April 30, 2019

(These financial statements are unaudited)

Over/(Under)
Budget April 2019 Year to Date Budget
Co-op Regional Marketing Program Fee 53,000.00 0.00 53,000.00 0.00
DEO Rural Development Grant 17/18 48,700.00 0.00 34,187.24 (14,512.76)
DEO Rural Development Grant 18/19 120,600.00 0.00 0.00 (120,600.00)
VisitFlorida Rural Area Opportunity Grant 18/19 126,000.00 0.00 50,000.00 (76,000.00)
VisitFlorida Rural Area Opportunity 18/19 In-Kind 12,800.00 0.00 0.00 (12,800.00)
Other 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Income 361,100.00 0.00 137,187.24 (223,912.76)
Expenses
Marketing
Collateral Materials
Print Ultimate Bicycle Guide 3,000.00 0.00 0.00 (3,000.00)
Print RV Parks & Campgrounds Brochure 0.00 0.00 347.10 347.10
Print Experience North Florida Bike Flyer 0.00 0.00 72.00 72.00
Total Collateral Materials 3,000.00 0.00 419.10 (2,580.90)
Website
Fishing, Paddling, Bike & Springs Microsites 7,000.00 0.00 0.00 (7,000.00)
Regional Video 5,000.00 0.00 5,000.00 0.00
Website Blogs 5,100.00 0.00 2,975.00 (2,125.00)
Web Hosting Services 6,000.00 0.00 7,000.00 1,000.00
County/Town Videos 12,000.00 0.00 0.00 (12,000.00)
Topic-Centered Landing Pages 10,000.00 0.00 0.00 (10,000.00)
Town Landing Pages 2,500.00 0.00 0.00 (2,500.00)
Ultimate Bicycle Guide Landing Page 100.00 0.00 0.00 (100.00)
Ultimate Springs Guide Landing Page 100.00 0.00 0.00 (100.00)
Paddling Landing Page 100.00 0.00 0.00 (100.00)
Florida State Parks Page 100.00 0.00 0.00 (100.00)
Fishing Page 100.00 0.00 0.00 (100.00)
Places to Stay, Eat & Things to Do 2,000.00 0.00 0.00 (2,000.00)
Website Header Enhancements 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 2,000.00
Total Website 50,100.00 0.00 16,975.00 (33,125.00)
Trade Shows
Whistles & Other Promotional Items 5,000.00 0.00 4,905.18 (94.82)
Popup and/or Cloth Displays - VF In-Kind 5,000.00 0.00 0.00 (5,000.00)
Welcome Center Rack Space - VF In-Kind 800.00 0.00 0.00 (800.00)
State Park Guides & State Maps-VF In-Kind 2,000.00 0.00 0.00 (2,000.00)
Dusseldorf & NY Times Register-VF In-Kind 5,000.00 0.00 4,600.87 (399.13)

_78_

Page1of 3



The Original Florida Tourism Task Force

Income and Expenses - Budget vs. Actual
As of April 30, 2019

(These financial statements are unaudited)

VF Georgia RV & Camper Show
VF Boot Dusseldorf
VF Atlanta Camping & RV Show
VF Nashville RV Super Show
VF New York Times Travel Show
VF London Times Destinations Show
VF Houston RV Show
VF Chicago RV & Camping Show
VF Boston Trave! & Adventure Show
VF F.re.e. Messe Munich
VF Toronto Outdoor Adventure Show
VF Canoecopia Madison, WI
VF Philadelphia Travel & Adventure Show
VF Ottawa Outdoor & Travel Adventure Show
VF Washington DC Travel & Adventure Show
Midwest Mountaineering Spring Expo
Bike Expo New York
VF Ottawa Travel and Vacation Show
Total Trade Shows

Advertising
Brochure Distribution
Digital Advertising Campaign
Florida Vacation Planner Print Advertisement
Florida Transportation Map Print Advertisement
Undiscovered Florida Print Advertisement

Quarterly eNewsletters

Total Advertising

Total Marketing Expenses

Administration
NCFRPC - Admin VF & DEO 2017-18
NCFRPC - Admin VF & DEO FY 2018-19
NCFRPC - Admin Program Fees
Bank Charges
Legal Advertising
Legal Expenses
Other Admin Expenses Miscellaneous
Postage
VF Trav